1.
ik

ACTIONTO
BE TAKEMN
LATER

<

V.

AUTION
REQUIRED

Vi

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

Vil ..<

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguirnans County Board of Commissioners
Meecting Room at Perguimans County Library
January 3, 2023
6:40 pim.

SCAl RO Order. e

Prayer & Pledge

“Public Hearing

A, Amendments tv Ocdinanece No, 103 — Subdivisios Regalations & Ordinanee No. 104 —
D O UIANCE taivrsinaesiniin i e i e e R R AR R PR G140 pon.
o To oreceive cibizens’ comments wnd  disewss amendments o Ordinonee No. 103-5obdivision

Reautations, and Ordinones Noo (04-Zoning Ordinance. Various proposed smendiments will e
seviewsd including NCGS law updaes. exceplion added regarding accessory buildipgs, oxception
added regaeding natural disaster bardshin, solw farm vepetative bulfer standird 10 be more dense,
proposed commercial arehitccttal desizge standards. addiion of the delinigion of Avcessary Dwelling
Linit (AL, edits (o the Major Subdivision Review procedure. consolitdation of subdivision review
checkiists, and corlifioats wlits among oiver smalt cdits and typographical <rors. AN inlerested
citfzeny are encouraged o atlend and may stgr-up 1o make public comments,

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent iterns as follows will be adapted with 3 singls motion, second and vote, uniess a
reguest for ramoval of an flem ar ftems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes December 5, 2022 Regular Meeting and December 19, 2022 Regular Work Sassion
{meating cancelied)

B, Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals

G, Personnel Maters

1. Appointments
2. Revisad Salary Classification Shaet
3. Telecormmunication Personnet Saiary Changes

D, Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. EMS{1)
2. Maintenance (2)
3. Shedff (1
4. Tax (1)
& Water (1)
E. Budget Amendment Nos. 23 - 24
F.  Board Reappointment

1. Reappointment: Agricultural Advisory Board (1)
2, Senior Cllizens Advisory Board (5)

G, Miscellaneous Documents

1. Economic Improvement Council -~ Cammunity Services Block Grant 2023 Application
Response: Town of Hertford Request to Expand the Perquimans River Mo-Wake Zone

2
SWRecognition of Retirees and Employees’ Years of Service

A, Recognition of Retirees
B. Recognition of Employeess' Years of Service

Scheduled Appointments

A, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director V.00 p.m.
1.  Renewat of our StormBReady designation by the NWS
2. EMS Collection Agancy Contract Addendum
3. Updated Emergency Operations Plan

B 7:20 p..

B

* Additions or Corrections w Agesds



viil.  fCommissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

N A,
ACTION
REQUIRED < B,
IX Old Business

A, Updates from County Manager

x [

A, Planning tems

ACTION 1. Double Flag Lots Requested by Victor Passwatars, Jr. and Charles 'Casey’ and Crystal Stork.
REOUIRED 2. Amendments to Ordinance MNo. 103 — Subdivision Regulations & COrdinance No. 104 - Zoning Ordinance

B. Sale of Surplus Equipment
G, Commissioners’ Board Appointments
]

S

&
.

Xl Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if your wish to address the Board, please state your pame for the record prior to speaking)
N
AUTION ’””“i

REQUIRED

@ >

o

L, C
Xl [ Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(8) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
ACTION consult with attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

REQUIRED s {Alter the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

XL} Adjournment
.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

s

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Plat Log
#  Tax Department Report
= Building Inspector's Reports
¥ Code Enforcement Reports
Sheriff's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

~

¥

* Additions or Correclions o Apgesda

BW BB N EE S



1113

VIA.

VILB.

VLA

XA
KA,

B

X.C.

XH.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
January 3, 2022
6:40:p.m.

Enclosures: Fublic Hearing are being held regarding the following matiers:
A, Amendments to QOrdirance No. 103 — Subdivision Reguolations & Qedinance No, W — Zoning Ordinance,.., 6:40 pm,
# 0 To seceive citizons” comments and diseuss amendments o Orclinanes No, Y03-Subdivision Reaulagions, and
Ordinanee No. T04-Zoning Ordinanes. Various proposed apwndments will by reviewed including MCGS iaw
updates, wxeeption added regarding aceessory bnldings, exeeption added reparding nuturnl diguster hoedship,
solar farm vegetaive bufler standurd 1o be more dense, proposed commercial architectaval design standirds,
~addition of the defiaition of Accessory Thwetiing Uimie (AR, edits to the Major Subdivisson Review procedure, - o oo
consolidition of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits ameong other amall edits and tvpographivad
etrors. Al interested ¢itivens age encouraged Lo atend and may sign-up o make puhlie comments,
Enclosures: Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
Enclosure: A plague will be presented to Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, who refired effective
January 1, 2023, after 30 years of service. In addition, Jog Ann White was presented with a plagque at her
retirement party in Dacember for her retirement effective January 1, 2023, after 26 years of service.

The follawing presentations will be done:

I, Regopnition of Emplovees' Years of Serviee with the Coundy: Beghning June L2022, e Beard has been recognizing the smplovees who
have heen working with the Cowmty for §, 10, 15, 20, e, years, This month, we will be recognizing the (Towing cimplovees for their years
ol service wilh te Counity:

Employee Employee Mo, of tifective
Name Dhepatrtinent Joh Tite Years Date

Kathleen Consner Socin) Services Hoeigl Worker [i] - Adull Services L5 yts 010812023

Wil Robbing Tux Department Tax Clerk - Land Records 3 VIS, 1D/0T/2037

Enclosures: Jonathan Nixon, Emergency SBervices Director, will present the following items for Board

information and action:

1. Renewsd of our StormBReady desipnition by the NWS: For Beard information. Mr, Mixon will presest a letter from US Department of
Commerce renewing out StormB ey degignation v the National Weather Service through November 9, 2036, Mo action required,

2. EMS Coltection Agency Contraet Addendum: For Board information, Mr. Nixon will prescens an addensdum o Apphied Buginess Service™s
current contraet with Perquimams County EMS, ated Februury 22, 2006, This addendum in incrcasing weir compensistion {or its seevices
frant the Coanty o 420%. N sction s regared.

3. Lipdated Emerpescy Operations Plan: My Nixon will present the pdated Lmergency Operstions Plan to the Bourd of Conymissionery md
to the Tewns of Hertford and Winfal, The Towns’ leadership will be invited 1o this presentstion, The Board will need to approve the plan as
presented, [oard action s heing requested.

County Manager Heath wili present several updates to the Board,

Enclosures: The following Planning iftems wilt need Board consideration and action:

{.  Double Fhag Lots Reguested by Victor Passwarers fr, and Chardes HCasew” & Cryatal Stork: Victor Passwaters, Jrand Chares “Casey”’

and Crystal Stork have requested o doubte fag Jot review for Tax Pareel # 3-0034-G080A und the recombimation of Tax Parcel # 5-0034-

DOBYR and 5-0034-0089C with aceess over 3-0030-(H32G, Both D tofs are dependent on cach other o exist and meet subdivision

requirements,  Crrrent pareels exist only for aanegdiural purposes s noted in deeds. The Plannitg Board approved their request.  Board

aetion is being reguested.

Amendments to Ordinaogee N, 103 — Subdivision Regulations & Ordloance No. 104 - Zoning Ordinapes: A Public Hearing was held

carlier o the meeting to recerve public comaments and Lo discuss the amendments to Qrdinanee Mo, H03-Subdivision Regulations and

Ordinance Mo, 104-Zoning Ordinance. The Planning Board approved the amendments as presented. Board aetion 5 being requested,

The County has adopted a resolution proclaiming the following vehicle as surplus equipment and to

proceed o sel it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus iterns with GovDeals will close on

January 3, 2023 at 11;00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following item that has been

listed with GovDeals:

r—— e DATE START SOLD
RUYER FEEM L suRpLUSED BID AMOUNT
27 Ford 15350 ARV Ambutanee. VIN #7719 125720822 $3.000

Enclosure. Enclosed is a copy of the Board/Committes tisting for the Commissionears. With the election of
two new commissioners, the Chairman has reorganized these appeintments. if any Board member has
any corractions or comments, please lat Chairman Nelson know at tonight's meeting so that we can make
the adiustments and prepare a revised listing for action next month,

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(5), the Board will go into closed session to sonsuit
with county attorney regarding real property and to approve Closed Session Minutes.

{(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to refurn to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed sesslon.)

*Addilicms or Correetions to Notes



H B e o e e e o ke et

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent iterms as folfows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vofe,
tinfess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from & Connissioner)

A, Enclosures;  Approval of Minutes December 5, 2022 Reguiar Meeting and December 19, 2022 Work Session
(cancelled)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals - see attached listing

G, Enclosure; Personnel Matters
i Porsonnel Salary Changes

Lmployes Employer Action Gritele/ New Eflective
Job Title Required Siep Salary Bate

Stusonal Fux Lister Appointment NG $10.00mr, | 12/E02022

Certified Peputy Reclassifisalion 6542 537,626 Q14172023

2. Salary Classilication Sheet Reclassiloutions
3.0 Tolecommunication Personned Salary Changes:

“Mw!?:mpluj.‘uc Employvee Actlon Ceranede/ New Effective
Name Job Title Reguired Step Salary Prate
Carlwright, Keely L | Reelassificalion 63/% $40,472 | GLOIMIZ
Sue Amn Cestare TC-11 Rectassification G5/4 $39,500 GIAE2023
Auh Dancker Permament Fart-Time 10-1) Rechassification (50 Stofdmy, | AN 203
Kylig Felton Permazent fag=Time TC -4 Reclassitication 633 SE8.53/0r. 0173172023
Lindsey Fields T Rectassification O34 $36.179 1 01012023
Etnily [larrett Parl-1me/Fitl«dn TC-1 Reclussification ("R S20 4340, 01/01/2023
Logan Hoggs renmanent Part-Time TCH Reclassification 632 $16.570e, | /012023
Anre fohngon Pan-Time/Fill-In T0-1 Rectussifiation {3 $17.390r, | Q112023
Vivians Long Part-Timg TillIn 1] Reclassification H3/6 Si8.26/hr. | DLA/2023
Steven Pvle Pesm / i 10 -] Reclass ficstion 630 F18.26Mr | 0170172023
Fantastn Saunders Part [} Reelnssilication 632 S16.57Mr. | D1#41/2023
Andren Stoner ) Bt Bhill Supervisor [l Fevlusst leutinn {9/ S 115 1 014172123
Almnanda Ward Pant-Tima/Filt-in TC1 Reclasstication 63/ $17.30/M. (/41372023
Willjum Ward T- Reclasgification X2 B34a036 | OLAOI2023
Crysiaf M. Wright TC-1I Rectassilicition G3/7 542,495 GLAOL2023

D, Enclosures: During the Budaget process, the following siep or marit increases warg approved for the emplovees, The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases:

Employee Employee Girade/ New Eflective
Nam# Jab Title Step Salary Date

Bethany Buitram EME Shifl Supervisor (Paramedic) T3 L0435 01/0172023
Christopher Prince Custoglian A6/5 272340 BLAOT/2023
Tommy White HMousekeeping Assistant Jo a1 538 &S ;
Farn Sawver Bepmsy Sherift / SRO (Certtfied) (36 A
Wilma Robbing Land Records Clerk e 00 530,027 | 012023
Vineent Bogkelman Water Technician [ 58/3 828324 00172023

E. Enclosures: Budge! Amendment No. 23 - 24 is enclased for your review and action.
F.  Enclosures: The following Board reappointments will need Board consideration and action;
Name Board/Committee Action Talen Ferm Effective Dule
Snith, Lewis Agriculteral Advisory Board Reappointment pEptratell] 13172023
3ailey, Juanita Suror Citizens Advisory Bogard Reappoitment 1021 173172023
_ Heth, Feank W) Senior Cilizens Advisory Board Reappointntent 271021 13172023
Burket, Stephen Senior Citizens Advisory Board Reappaintimemnt 24172021 143172023
Baidey. Virginia Senior Citizens Advisory Board Reappomment H1/2021 173472023

G. Enclosures, The following documents are presented for Board consideration and action:

f. Ecopomic bmprovement Cobncil () Comtmunity Services Bloek Grant (CSBEGY Application foc 2003 The Sate requires that Economic

[esprovetnent Coungil {BI1C) present their CSBCG Application to each County withing thedt jurisdiction and request tat the Cherk stz the attached
Documentation of Bubmisgion. The Clerk forwarded o copy via edntail to the Board on Decemdber 15, 2022, A hard copy of the entive application
{180+ puges) will be avaifable for Board review B the Clerk te the Bourd's ffice. A copy of the applicaion will be available al Tuesday’'s
meeting,
Response — Town of Hertford Reguest to Expand the Perquimans River No-Wake Zone: For isformation pueposes, the Wildlife Resources
Commission, a1 its buginess meeting on December 8, 2022, valed to begin the ralemaking process required by the Town of Hertford, 1o extetd the
no-wake zone to he rortheast of e Mertford S-bridge, to include the navigation channel and the area in font of the wwn shoreling where the Earge
shoal is focated. “Fhe map in included below,

_[‘_J

*nddilim\s or Cotrections to Notes




L - Page

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDMENT
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY'S LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners will conduct a legislative public hearing on Tuesday,
January 3, 2023, at 6:40 p.m., in the Meeting Room of the Pergquimans County Library located at

514 5. Church Street, Hertford, NC, to receive public comment and discuss amendments to

Ordinance No. 103-Subdivision Regulations, angd Ordinance No. 104-Zoning Ordinance. Various
proposed amendments will be reviewed including NCGS law updates, exception added regarding
accessory buildings, exception added regarding natural disaster hardship, solar farm vegetative
buffer standard to be more dense, proposed commercial architectural design standards, addition
of the definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), edits to the Major Subdivision Review
procedure, consolidation of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits among other small
edits and typographical errars. All interested citizens are encouraged to attend and may sign-up
to make public comments,

Copies of the amended land development regulations are available for public review at the

Planning and Zoning Office, 104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, during regular office hours. For
additional information, contact the Planning Office at (252) 426-2027.

Publish in December 15th and December 22, 2022 Perguimans Weekly editions.

1



M.A, - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
by Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For January 3, 2023 County Commissioner Meeting

Review of TXT-22-01, Proposed Text Amendments to County Zoning Ordinance and
Subdivision Regulations including proposed commercial architectural design standards, NCGS

Ulaw Updates, excéption addéd regarding accessory Buildings, excéption added régarding natural T

disaster hardship, solar farm vegetative buffer standard to be more dense, addition of the
definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), edits to the Major Subdivision Review procedure,
consoclidation of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits among other small edits and
typographical errors.

PROJECT REVIEW

Where to Logk: Attached Subdivision Regulations, and attached Zoning Ordinance.
Underlined red font are additions and strikethroughs are deletions. A chart attached to this
staff report summarizes the proposed changes,

CAMA lLand Use Plan {LUP) Comparison: Chapter 2 of our County LUP states the County will
develop and amend ordinances as necessary to ensure and encourage desirable economic
development through planned growth, Chapter 2 goes on to state that the continuation of the
County’s present physical appearance and form is important-if not critical- to the County if it is
to maintain its unique character among jurisdictions in the region. The zoning ordinance is a
tool that may help the County slow down the proliferation of strip development and help
achieve its desired physical appearance and form and preserve its rural character,

PROCEDURAL IS5UES

Schedule for Review and Public Hearing: Planning Board action at the regular public meeting
December 13 allowed a public hearing notice to be published in accordance with Section 301
of the County’s Zoning Ordinance and NC General Statutes (NCGS) Chapter 160D-6014{a).

Public notice was published in the Perquimans Weekly on December 15" and December 229,
Pursuant to zoning ordinance section 211(b), County Commissioners may now act in a
legislative capacity, conduct a legisiative public hearing and review the case on January 3, 2023,

Recommendation Rules and Procedure: As stated in zoning ordinance sections 304 and 305
and NCGS 160D-605, Planning Board shall advise and comment on whether a proposed zoning
text is consistent with any comprehensive plan that has been adopted. Board of
Commissioners {BCC) is not bound by the recommendations of the Planning Board. When
adopting or rejecting a zoning text amendment, the BCC shall approve a brief statement
describing whether its action is consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan.




HLA. - Page 2

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed Text Amendment TXT-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the County comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because the
proposed text amendments encourage the fill of vacant lots, preservation of open space, and
encourage rural agricultural aesthetics in commercial building design. Planning Board also
recommended approval of Text Amendment TXT-22-01 and incorporating attorney comments

Cand other changes noted With double asterisks in the attached Table of Proposed Changes. =~

Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason why the proposed text amendments are or are not
consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan. Alsa, remember to add any changes you may want
to make regarding 1} which Commercial Building facades require windows or doors avery 20
feet and 2) whether a non-conforming single-wide manufactured home can be replaced by
another single-wide,

Suggested Motions

Board of Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to
form the desired motion for approval or denial of Text Amendment TXT-22-01, as follows;

1} Moticn to find proposed Text Amendment No. TXT-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because {explain

whyl;
Example why consistent: The proposed text amendments encourage fill of vacant lots,

preservation of apen space, and encourage rural agricultural aesthetics in commercial
building design.

Example why NOT consistent: *Board member must describe *

2} Mation to approve Text Amendment No, TXT-22-01 , as presented, to edit County Zoning
Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations including proposed commercial architectural design
standards, NCGS law updates, exception added regarding accessory buildings, exception added
regarding natural disaster hardship, solar farm vegetative buffer standard to be more dense,
addition of the definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), edits to the Major Subdivision
Review procedure, consolidation of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits among
other small edits and typographical errors. (With the condition that ....... }

Suggested actions to deny: A motion to deny Text Amendment No. TXT-22-01 would utilize
the above-noted motion stated in the negative tense.

ATTACHMERNTS: 1) Table of Proposed Changes
2) Zoning Ordinance pages with propased changes
3) Subdivision Regulation pages with proposed changes
4) Major Subdivision Review Process Flowchart



Page 3

LA,

afySpItMals poluGttinge 1o Auowaoy Kafos
#Gf Anossa3an pRisaal uaym AL 03 JJoys a3usys — jop Sued j0 1awuad sassnasp

s3024ng 107 Buied

{ah905T voidas

£+ JUIR puim s9doud puz
[2G2{ GNH & 2a2Y Y 18y UDIIPUOS 3L Yist SOUSU2)a) 4854 5Dy P3UNIIBNLUSLY 308163

Suoilenleg Sl o UOdHoN S0 JUSWSEIEUT 10 uoSER]]

=+ {€H 2] #OTT uonRISs

fap B O] 9215 35230 o) Fumel ueul usyle) s JunsEs ue aoeidas ms 18010 2 13

SUOIIENLES BELLICYUOIEGN fO JUSLUSEIR|UT 10 UoIsLa]xy

{71 ) 4071 uonas

DHEI0I5 |BI1UBDISaY 10§ 107 Emum} ug afe:en 10 SulpINg AJ0S$addy e gOET UONIas AleaL

SuOLSIALEONS 20fel Jipdads SUDIIEIPOIN pue suoiidadxy IT 93ty
£ 241 15 {7007 1T Ap 03 10U Parcidde sIURURAGD SATIILISES LM UOSIAIPOnS role
511 Je BUOT JODHHD w Hugieag AjrLed 213us Fo) uondades se GTTT UoIas 21E350
diYySpieH J21SeSh] iEInIeN SUCIIETYINOP pue suoidaig 1T 2200y
JEy SIURPISSY AJBIO0UIR] SE JB|IB1] (A1) O SILOH PEHTIIENLRY 5P 50T T UOI33aS 318D
: 35 SUCIRIY IOy pus suoidaoxg TT 32ey

spng 2aa uo fjo uSs 03 1993ye adeIspue| peiEUal annbal SUpeds 3313 35U 310
PUE J3PIeA S350 BANRBE8A || BISAC XEW DUR Jayng aaeladon jo mol paiadies iyl ppe

J2m0d J2]0% PRUNOERpUnDed 3ecs aFie) wikes lejog

= SH3ING 2a0230820 Fuuaalg w2 (EHEHAIGE TTE HOIpISs
Lelgy #e|0S Joy s5auIIedodde S Mm3iael 0 33UBISAD BOBURING F1RIS JN UE O3 1oyl
s0eISpUR| patliias paumbal e nw_mm__iou, [l prels funos piecq Susiueld 03 Jo16d 29 ppe
adAy -Faa Surmpnou sugpd [Lea1sAs ABuauz BT TIE UHIIaS

O5|E 1OH1SIR SUio? 5 53 ppe

[23=21015-1285) DSTICDIEAA-HIHAL

(Wi S7ETH uoHoas

B O Ausuap 20 ARSuau BsEalaul
10U op eyl seBueyd Jouls 3aosdde o Aoy ine seis Suluued pus saSeuey Aunod auS

Helibagd 50 pezads v s8upyn

806 uonaas

FUOT Y YL 0] 5,0 UE PPE S3Ede aBEE0Ls fasnoysI e p -1 LA

SISFE fO 3|0EL

S350 40 3{GEL '8 LY

Bul||amg |EUSILPPY 104 Y1046 SISA 9U1 01 3353 |, 905 UOHIAS, Gpe

S5 O ARl

S350 J0 el g FONLY

e mau {3)0Th
-00T ad puz| pases| un QY %Enﬁmuamm“t 4o pRlBUALGYE KiDkiosnes Busimys Adsosew

pastnbay UL Aoy painiierie

TS LonDas

xe o BIUBLPIO By syl Ag
PREZLIOYINE S35031UR 120 §j2 mwﬁﬂmm L0 A0 SYI Jusasrd 10U S90P UORIRS SIYT o)
Iuensindg sauly 0 s 2 10 :E#m_wa Lz 31, “udelBeled 150 2y 10 puS 24 O] S0UIUSS ppE

safifelg 1D

*& G0OF UGI1I35

MOISS3S IOM ALY ZZOZ ‘LT 10 Pue Sunooyy piecs
Suiuveld ZEZ0Z 390 30uis apetu safuRLp AJIUSis ., SHLIIISE JGNOP YIM 53U IILON

EEO-0E-LE Add

mwmnmzu posodoid o 2|qEL UDIIENTRY uUDISIAIpONS pue 3JUsUpIQ Juluoz Ajuno) suetnbiag

+x HOILEIOI suollejors Juipieday sjuedwo s GO UOLEIDS
pada||e Jo Hod3) 343 ;0 11205] B JO 30D B} W St SARE SSAUISTE 0T S 18U Ajie)a
{Uomsian "pI0 "U0T 158] LU0 SUOIDFS 2403 LIBsUIR1] SAQK 104 se1) euad sgads ppe EETHERT TV ¥ Y
ElJ3 JLIl BOEEHIS
SJUBLEpUSLaY

IX2| ‘PIIBUEQ BUIHOT



Page 4

HILA.

SHAZAITIS GOBINDONS 2 0 LOUaG TOR uenIss
Jog Juiad sy Ajue|a oy 150k imummﬂ MBADE UDISIMPEONS 343 A pasdatlde se, pappe [giy)
‘ IS SIIENJLIZ FOE UDIIBS
fenouddy pieog Fumiueid D11 SAOWES PUE paudis 3aEY PIROM SHYY 1BYE 7 313 S0y
s|lewsz dnofE asn 01 Pafe ues Swiuerg pue Sy o) shes yderBered 158 01 xau FENEUOD MDA [EXIULZD L D uoilas
OISIan BASUSYAIOUIOT 166829 330U UM 3SI[EI84D H20um 33e(da) SHIBLEHNhay ey o Bi0e ) £790E U
PEISU| 3108) ASRLILNS B 83U0U8j84 DUR BIIS1153 [ENDIAIPLA SAGLUSY swawdsnbay 14 pulg £'90F umpas

vz 3oz 12d MBS B[ ARl a1 e GOE EOBD3S
1 JDnpa] SN2 SHEY 190 papaal SUe SHOIETEAT SHEY UaU] 33mMat oU 3l (3 USiIpuos ppe
: L TRES AN 1R AUBLU|[3U A SOf UDja3s
UE|g UDII2MIISUsD ppiE ‘Pealsyl 21ge] ASLiuns 8 2IUI3I20 JUR PH2ILEY [BNHAIDL SA0IDY
H SAO|[03 1B3f2 LIOIID2E 31) G PEI| 1B SLEORIEIIGNS PUE SUGTHERE AUeu: sl nbay uoisApgns rofeyy FOE UDI3E
++ (TS 010616 oy wnouse Ajeusd papd asie) Aneuag s TPOT UDIIE
TEET-WEST SO0M Ag uand UCIIEI0IA S0} SIHEURY tO7 WSS
Alogine sad) sjeaordde EmEnEmnmm Fuixona) pue s|eaosdde J0sUG0EARE TUEDIOLLYLIM
Buipnioul 3 H0E UANOIYT T ROF SHOIIIES t BAOUSIRRT 5B APIUE JA 10 20 UCIIe
Lnod Aevad faz e o} ﬁmmg.:m“ 1, 01 SOUBILIBPSAL (B paBueyd yderBeled 11y Ul
JPOE UOTIDEBS U PRIU3I3)3) SIB|d USROG pancaddeur u) 5107 0 Jajsuel) 90T Uoiaas
$E APILTE 13330 JC UOITIE t:n,um *Ayeuad par3 e 01 138/gns 51, 03 Wed (a1 padueyd (2]
: 1103 TUEL NOLLDAS

suopemdsy volstupgng

fdegy LoISIIPONS papuBny o [Eaciddy gro0E BoIkas Je paguIsep 2.e safueys
Aoiewg 10w SERY CADGRS 45 u.wma._ma‘c:_.uu SH 10U} SOfp UonoafipoiA UCIBULSD DRE

SUDI1EIREISIU| DAY PUE SLICIHUEHBA

OF Bl MBu

Alre ayduls pawinsay "HuliEmd o1 Bon|uRp ppe

SUOIIBIICIDIU| P4OAY [HUE SUOHES(]

OF BPILIY M3

1B BaU0D & Fuleys Inoge wedng Bigsme 0 9IU8Uas UOIIEHIED ppE

sUCIleIaudEIU| PIOAA PUE SUOLHEE

07 120Uy Mmal

uonyEp padojanagd Susdwe] ppe

sir1elaudiEIU| paoss, pUE SUGTHER0

07 By M3l

UCHIEAP anfially ‘aisduios ppe

suniielsudiaiu] EIOA PUE SUCHRIERQ

07 Bi2ly mau

BLI211A2 2ix3ads pue Uoap {Ngy} uun 8ulj|emg Asossaacy poe

suo(teladaIu} pIofy PUB SUCIHUELS

07 2200y mau

ox 193 {JF ABAF SI00D 1O SMOPUIM PEIU 133415 LUOLY Bigista [Sapede; |8 SA) apede; U0

LOIEAI53U3

LR

{21(E} ZOST volzas pasodord

s U020 13U #7 o1 wuumumu, Ul yidep yau) §T Wk a9ueya) ppe

edisag apesey

£ LZHINISHRIZO6T
U0IEras pasodotd

G2 S 6] mcew_.#ccmﬁ_ 211 AFUBLD puUE 5T 3254y 1 ayew

SPLRPURLS UZIS3CE RINTIBLUY SI9HISI0 {2 12U3L0ELI0T BT Ly pasodoay
MOIssod SISUISIN WD PUE 8D Iu Ul SSIMIHLS 12130200007 [ USS3p INMCE 3|2EE mau ppe
Attuoford 10 530n)538 2021550 10 2Bonfu) 3Uaxsqo ypm sudls (5] ppe SuDS PARGHIOI L0AT UD11das

pureadiuen
pA1eLHsap B Ul 53 ssa|un 3155] A 10U Sugmp eruapiss) edpuud pauge U Ausang

01 UDNERRE U] 3¢ 1SNl 304 2 U0 pRpied 33(1B1) |2aRsy Aue ey Apepjucie|ndis ppy - Japedl
12A04F O S15KIEY JSDIT HE PUB BLI0H PRNTHRUIMN U] SUR) WoH Jngo (|8 21epdn

2302055 pue Suntleg Ia)iEil PUR JWOH RGO

{2} L05T uoIEkas

CE0T-0E-LT A3

mwm:m_._u pasodoid Jo 3|qe} uonenday udISIMPANS Pue SIUBLIPLIY Furioz AJuno) suelnblag




Page 5

HELA,

asadmnd 53 03 UDTIEIIRET DR OF SPIGM fr ppe

5357 Seld {s{{sHalzor uonaas
1A SR 30 PINOUS B 5B UL A Sty sy anbay |e1auan fei E0O SolEes
IHS-00GT MOU -BUCE 520 S3UR18581 50 PUET §0 HOISIAINGNS Aty UD PRUINDSY B9 {|BYS 181d 10F UO2as
1533 Egiiai OIS

SINSSI RS JOunL
g sothy pag Apgng

$IST Jou ' o787 womumm SBEDII) PINOYS LOINLLEF A0

SUONEIREISIN] DoAY PUe SUDURG

{17 3|Je My

ubis.ag pinoys ybis-- ey 'ulls

SuoneRslITIN] PIOAL PUE SLOIURG

07 2768 Mo

L0 EDHIBED

0 HOUER S JUBLISORAD mnmmmﬂw | Bukiag BUOT f PPE - UDNILSE HULS wawedojssan

SUOIIRISEIaIu] PEOA DU SUDITISR

{7 3ELE M3k

SOON 4HEW 01 , syeniad
Buyuoz, 3q pinoys | situwad juausdofanap, auy Gy - BeNmLAP |eAosddy JUSwdoRaag

suofelard 193] PEOAL PUE SUDIIHILSG

07 205308 maet

SEEaLuased 15B| 341 SA0LUSE AUE UB 3] O
ABEBIE 5| I3RS, D02 U0 01 srpd aBueys C ajduexs oy, 2:0f8q sIssyuBied B0

SEAMOY P3(BIDUOD-UON MmN 1| 13a37] Bulkag

{THPISGRT volires

AT B PIEOKS 10 = 3 1 020 30 PINOLS 48 = 3 ° LBy 3l pinoys burs = g

¥HAISIQ Bl SoTy AemisEie HD 343 W DRlaliag sudig

(Bipuez){a} 979t uonwas

AG PUE RO SPIGM ppE (3224 Bp1gan ivi|) v TS voas
: {eUoEa123Y Butpn|due 31Badd PUB JHGNd PUnouBdies
§-S077 10U " G-505T B|GEE 81 PINOLS 32URI055 JMOMISRIU| SEOBEIUNLELOI|F | S3SF} 0 el ageL g e

mmn Ol , Situisd Sutwozy | pappe

SyUliag luawdopnag TES LOH1ISS
EFI-VEST SDON 20 PINGUS 5/ T~¥00 SO7N 01 32Ustaau saipaliay (e} yoy vonoas
40 3 HNCUS for = 0 YRM DG DIMOYS YoM = 7 2 1y peisan, AI0IMIeIS O voneng pue sadAp tpl g (242} 6oc uonaas
hmﬁ-mgmmﬂ PINOYS HOy-0o oD 301 ULg sjuaLupuR ury dey Buuoy pascdoig vo Buieay 10 200N (qJ7oE uomas
Lv:Fisiels] ww PINOUS passasopn UMmop L 815 siusLIpLa Ly da|y Buiuo7 pasodoad 40 Butledy jO 20808 {BI70E wonaas
JA{4E] JEELL MO1123%

SIS [2IHD]2 JOHLL 1P
sodhl ‘srusuipi) Suuoy

SFIUIHE] UBNIFEONS PUER SLECE UOIAGLICT 10 paap noge ‘ydesBesed puodss ig) 1081000

UDISLMPGRS 2 JO UOTHULRE

TO% UG1Ias

CEQTE-CE A3y

mmw..,m:mw_u posocdoid Jo 3|qei uonenday uoISIAIPONS PuE FaUBLHLG Fullo7 AJuUno) suruinbiag




Process

iew

Rev

vision

Major Subd

LA,

Page

&

i




A, - Page 7

DRAFT

Perguimans County Planning Board

MINUTES
Tuesday, December 13, 2022

The Perquimans County Planning Board held Its regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, December 13, 2622 at 7:00 PM in the
Commiunity Meeting Roam of the Perguimans County Library.

MEMBERS BRESENT:.. ... .ADtoin@.{A L) Moore, Chair. ... i ottt e i

Lewis smith, Vice Chair
John skinner

Teressa Blanchard
Thelmia Finch-Capeland

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Rhonda Repanshek, Planner ;
Trevor Miles, Planning and Zcmmg ‘rachn:Cr¢auw
Victor Passwaters, Jr., Applicant 7

m and opened with préﬁ'er by Lewis Smith.

Planning Board Chalr, Antoine Moore, called thé'mgeting to order at. 7:0

Agenda ttem §, Approval of Agenda:

unanirmgously.

Agenda item i, Consent Agenda!Approval of Draft Minutes of Previous Ptannlng Board Meetings: Attached draft of
September 13, 2022 Regular M‘eetmg minutes and drafr Joint. Wark Session Minutes of October 17, 2022,

Mr. Smith madqa mation to aggruve tha consent a»genda'as Dresented which was seconded by Mrs. Blanchard, The motion
passed unanmgyuu Y

Agenda Hem IIf, Bumnass Item A: Doubleflag lot revigw for Tax Parcel #5-0034-0089A and the recambination of Tax
Parcel #5-0034-00898 and 5-0034-0089C wrth access over 5-0034-0112G, requested by Victor Passwaters, Ir. and Casey
and Crystal Stork Both ﬂag Iots are dependen.t on each other to exist and meet subdivision requirements. Current parcels

Planner Repanshek presented the staff report regarding the flag lots of Victor Passwaters, Jr. and Casey and Crystal Stork,
giving background as to why the recombination and access agreement were necessary, and what caused the situation that
the Passwaters’ and Storks’ found themselves in. She presented the findings and suggestions of the Soil and Water
Conservation technician Jaceb Peele, as well as explaining the documentation that the Storks’ and Passwaters’ already
possessed,

Mr. Skinnar made a motion to find proposed two flag lots to be consistent with subdivision requirements and
recommend approval to the Board of County Commissioners of double flag lot review for Tax Parcel # 5-0034-0089A and

the recombination of Tax Parcel # 5-0034-00898 and 5-0034-0029C with access over 5-0034-01126., This motion was
seconded by Mr. Smith and passed unanimously.




HLA. - Page B8

DRAFT

# * * *

Agenda ftern I, Business tem B: TXT-22-01, Proposed text amendments to County Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision
Regulations including proposed commercial architectural design standards, NCGS taw updates, exception added regarding
accessory buildings, exception added regarding natural disaster hardship, salar farm vegetative buffer standard o be
dense, addition of the definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit {ADL), edits to the Major Subdivision Review procedure,
consoltdation of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits among other small edits and typographical errurs,

Planner Repamhek presenled the various eduls and changeq 1o both the Subdlwsmn Rf_gulatlcnq and Zmning Ordmance
including the suggested wording by the county attorney. There was discussion of the proposed commercial architectural
design standards, and whether the minimum depth of the projections and recesses for commercial structures shouid be
increased from 18 inch to 24 inch. It was then agreed that the mlnlmum t:le should be increased to 24 inch,

M, Smlth made a motion ta find grnpnsed Text Amendment Nn "rm‘vzz 01§ "n he consistent and in harmony with the

22-01 , as presented, to edit County Zoning Ordinance and Subdmsinn Regulations including proposed commercial
architectural design_standards, NCGS law undates excemmn added regardmﬂ accessory huildinjzs exception added

Acce&sorv Dwelling Unit (ADU), edits to the Maiqu Subdivision Review p;chdure. consolfidation of subdivision review
checkilsts, and certificate edits among other small-edits and typographical ‘Ei'i"drs and incorperating attorney suggestions
as discussed and reflected in the Table of Proposed. Chanf.’.es and: incornoratmﬂ solar farm landscape plan raview by NC
State Extension designee as !isted in attached Table of Prnposed?ﬁhanﬂes. The miotion was seconded by Mrs. Blanchard
and passed unanimously. ‘ ‘ ‘ -

Flanner Repanshek-and Technician Miles. ‘explamed th‘at the addresses on Elliott Lane had been changed, and that a
representative fram Claymn Homes had already called in reference to placing & manufactured home at 163 Elliott Lane.

Agenda ltem IV, Other ttems B

* * E E
Meeting adiourned at 8:30 p.m.
Minutes approved this day of , 2023.
Chairperson Recorder

Attachments:  A) Sign-in Sheet
B} Table of Proposed Changes

1
H
H
'




November 7, 202Méntinued Pagesads |

The Closed Session was adicurned and the Regular Called Maeting reconvened on mation made E
by Charles Wondard, secandad by Fondelia A. Leigh and unanimeously approved by the Boarg. i

dlo action was raquirad from the Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

Prior to adjourning the masting, Commizsioner Woodard asked about honaring the Perquimans
Counly High Schoo! Girle’ Volleyball Team wha came Iy seaand place for the State Championship, i
was the consansus of the Board to send & note to the school congratulating the girls for their win.
Caounty Manager Heath will check into this and handie it. Thera being na further comments or business 5
to diseuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. on motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, |
seconded by Chatles Woodard.

Woallace B, Nalson, Chairman

Clerk to the Roard |

LR R N T} i

WORK SESSION
Nevember 21, 2022 i
7:00 p.m, !

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on November
21, 2022 was cancelied, :

REGULAR MEETING
December 5, 2022
7:00 p.m. :
The Perquirrans County Beard of Commissioners met in & regular maeating an Maonday, |

December 5, 2022, at 7:00 g1y, in ihe Mesting Roem of the Perquimans Coudty Library located at 874 :
5. Church Street, Hertford, NC 27044, ‘

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallage E, Melson, Chairman Fordelia A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Finch-Copetand Joseph W. Hofflar
T. Kyle Jones Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nana

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Gounty Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Board

Hackney High, County Atterney ;

Chairman Melson called the mesting to order. Commissioner Jones gave the invooation and :
Chairman Nalson led the Pledge of Allegiance. i

AGENDA

Chalirman Nefson stated that & copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight, Fondella A. Leigh I
made a motion to approve the Agenda as pregented. The motion was secended by Charles Woadard |
and unanimausly approved by the Board, ;

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelzon asked i there were any itarms that the Board wished 1o remove from the *
Consent Agenda i discuss. There belriy rone, the following items were considered Lo ba routine and |
were unahimously approved on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Thelma Finch- |
Copeland. ;

I
1
1. Approval of Minutes: Movember 7, 20%2 Regular Meeting, November 21, 2022 Work Seasipn |

(cancelied) wete approved. }
A Personnel Mattars: i

Supervisyr

Eniployes Emplpyee Attion Grade/ Hew Err’EE”i?C'EM'
Namg Jub Tigle Heguired Step Satnry Date |
Linlaey Felds FuliaTime Certified Teleeommartivsior lremation 6204 53018 | LIl
Mary P, Hunnigon_ | Clerk; 1 the Doard Retirement R o] O3T0%3
sl b0berl Facrar Daputy  Sode Lnforaent OMMcer Retirement 2072023
Phillip Lane, i Depuy Resignnlipn 11212027
Krystal Tutwiier 911 Corilied Telownmanicaior Shif Resignntion Hfjwzﬁl:z

Barl-Fima/Fill-In Certiticd

Keystal Tutwiler Telecommunicstor & Shifl Supervisor

Recinssifiontion | 687 | $33.33r, mmnzuz:z

Brondon Melion PartTime/FillIn Tefcoommunicntor Restigantion 1171872032
Codi Grigps Part-Time/Fiflsin AEMT Retirenant | 2072022
Kimberly Musies Par-Time/Filln Porgnedic egipnntion LIV IR0
— Pan-Time/Fill-in Mon-Cartifies Hemoved [rom I
funngler fieliner Tdeesinmuicalor Roster H714730252
. - ParlY i/ Fill-in Mon-Certified Hentoved rom ]
_______ ’bnmuel S Telegammuiisiue: Raylor I l.’ldﬂﬂ%'l
Part-Time/idlein Mom-Ceriified Removed fron ;
o H . e /
Lhcycnm !Jmphlt.m: Telccommuicaicr  Rester R n |::nm:1Ez
Ma'Kindra Doswning Gt Shifl Supervisor Promaotion B2 1 SalpE9 | 131012022
3. 5Step Incressses: |
Empbiryer Largloyee Girnde/ New Effective ‘
MNime Job TiHe Step Salary P
Kylie Pellon Part-Tivne Certiligd Teleeomniuniznior 623 | S18.3d aerly, § 120172022
Permuncrmt Part-Tine Centified
. . 1011
Lagan Hogge Telecomnmaiicator 6212 F15.85 per hr, |21/ ma‘
LChidton Bedian, Jr. Parpsugdis 68/2 | 52064 pordie | 120)72092 1




38684 December 5, 2022 continued V.A. - Page 2 ;
3 Eployes Enlnfc‘;}cc Grade! Wew Efeetve '
- Name Job Title | Step Subary nte |
Ay Bole Parmnedie 682 ) 830064 perhr, 1 LMDI/2022
Tantinn Capelsnd ALMT 662 18,20 per br,_§ 120173072 l
Logm. Hoaee | BT o 63/2 16,07 perhr. | PAA1Z2032 :
Heidi Russglt EWdT a3/2 16,57 per fr. { 12015020 !
Mairin Syrface o PParanzedic g2 520464 pes br, | 12012022 E
Pani Wavrs B IEMT a3 516,57 per br, | 1200142037 i
" Dustin Winslew o arumedic 682 | 83064 per e, | 12012032 :
| Jessica While Iarnmedic G373 J 938 TG 12023 ‘
Srinn Wateon Depuly SheritT/ SBO Cenifed) §5/5 340,472 1270172022 i
Kylie Feltan Purt-Time Cerifisd Telegommuinisator 6273 516,24 perbr | _120}/2053 | |
4. Board Reappointmont: The follawing hoard reappointment was appraved by the Board: 1
Manwe BoardiCommities Action Token | Form H'Rf‘::“
e Tewe Whily o af Hengoed istra Trritarial Represenlnive Repppointment | 3 yrs. "Bl

--8. - Enclosures: The following miscellanesus documant was approved by the Board: = - -

Beyiapl Besolution for MoWalie Zowe Exigngin Reayess Reom iwn nf Hertford: The Board approved the fotlewing

.

sevised Besolusion dird thap as provented;

b,

FESALUTIN REQUES MG ¥HE PERRUMIANME COUNTY BOIARD OF
CCANNSIIONERE TO ARPLY TO THE RORTH GARGLINA YWILDLIFE REGOURRE
COMMAILEHIM TO EXPAND THE PEROUIMAME KIVEN MOAVAKE ZONE

Resoluten Mo, R 228 - 1 - ! PE

WHEREAL undor ouhorty of Ner Garoing Gencisl Sahte § T04-15(0) any subdilsion of the
Etaw of Modh Goraling may mowa farmal nppficallan ks tha Herh Goroing Wikile fassurco:
Baotniuaion der rulns pornining to ke et nnd ronacn bt opgitien of vessels on walots witbin
tho auldiviafan's tormtoral iltmis; ain

WHEREAL, ondpr uuihorily of 18A NGAC 10F.0056() tha faard of Commisoiontr of
Parquimans Seunty chall o ooalyasad fer pl W ol manket ngl Wing 1his Ruly; ond

WIBREAS, Iha Frqulmang River In ond weusd tha Tewn af Mortford i within the toimitans lmie
af Marquimuona Gaunaty! sod

WHEREAS, Ihn tildife Enfuredenoct Dicgn of o Wildlifs Fosopeon Somminsion hos
complalod on saswsnmant of Gavaial hisrda {bat axiat In tho Town of Harlard, noar tha & chopod
brigao norih ond diiut of tha GWTENL No-wirlo fone ond dalarmingd thad the i of bont i in
tf;&;mv o e ruacit of o pew Riidao J hicarsaus boenuse of Inouifekest wirss doplh and
u e

NOW THEREFGIH, UG IT REEOLVED thn tha Huerdord Town Geuncll cagupsts (hot tha
Farguimann County Bourd of CoOmmittinsets sutimit on appiemilan far iwlomsidng Lo 1he MNarth
Curslitm Wiiille Risaurtak Sammionlon 10 hepand B no-wake sene oor i aached mop e
navdud fer bantar sofaty ¢ delidiniood by np Wadife Enforesmunt Givdden,

!"H-:;-‘ffq, L-.vﬂ!.j‘:}')‘“" /‘3’"2"‘ o —

fFnrnell Brown, Moyor

Adopliad this 14t day of Movamber 2022

ATIERT:

et Dlag Ty
Ging QDucante, Town Clar i,
#oF H
AT B
g,
{ ¢""‘“Twrj S5
AN &
%, P T
Fog AR

LR

b

A bowiong Bavie Rty

i
B Horar e et Gt ek

[ Cabe B

Resplutfan o Snle Vehicle an GavDeats: The Boord approves the feflowing Reseiution to declore aniwilanees pg

sutplus equipment and $ell on GovDeals;

[y

WESOLETION AUTHORELNG SALE
OF CERVATN SURFLAS COUNTY PROPERTY

WUHEREAS, the Perguimans County feard of Commissioaers desires 10 dispase ol vertpin surplas properly

e County'

MNOW, THEREFOQRE, BE 1T RESOQLVED by thy Perguimans County Raard of Commissioners thar

i The llowing deseribed vebicle is ereby deglired 1o e surplog (6 dhe needs ol e Conl

ly;




Decamber 5, 2022 Yohtinued Pagesssd

ha{aln
your | Mabe Mgl MIN
B ! VRIS ARY .
w07 Forgd "}l!lp“k‘““‘: I FIRVESSPTTIIARTIIO

2. The Couly Maneger is Tereby anthorized and ditected 1w proceed on belall of tie Perquimans Couly
Bourel o Commissioners 1o sell these vebiekes o Govileals.

3 The Uourdy resarves Ui right o rejeet any or il hids and deoide not 1 setf the vehicies atay ime during
1his process.

4. The County Maager, in ageordunee with Siowe lw, sholl eute o sunary of Wis resabution 19 be posted
an uildetian board a Caurthonse and muca, il o the Ceunty's website and Freebonk page. After nit less
i len (10) days from the date of publicasion, e County Maenager is sulhorized to sel the above-
descrifred praperty (0 the hiphost bidder,

Adlapted this the 3% day of Degember, 2022,

ATERST;

A 0 s e e e Al

Mury P, “Hannie ult " lerk ta e o
powovyl af e Jiarformmace Bond G Sherilf;, WC Genersd Staiuie 8562-8 requires thin e Board nr‘

¢, Rex

Caunty CU!'I"H!SEIOII\,IS provide o perlvrmance o in fhe ol oo 1o eseesd 523 000,

The lowhng reolation wus

"Peiiguimnng Couily Toord of Commissianers L

Approved 1o avtharize the 510,000 perfarmanze bond with Western Sunety Campany effeclive Decemper 3, 2022 “"”“Lh‘
Drecember 3, 2026 This bond will sesiaint in the Clerk of Superier Court's QOffiee:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE RORDING
OF E!' !\‘I]_H?!?

WUHEREAS, Morth Carcting General Sunues §TO5-349(c) requircs 4 Sleriil v provide o performanes bond i

sueh wnonnt ax the gaverning bady may praseribe;

WHEREAS, Morth Carelina General Statwges §139.39(h) reguices cacl offler, snplisyes a¢ agent ol » foeal

povernment who hindies or bas in lis costody maore than one landred dlollirs (51007 of the anit's Tizsds al any one ting tp
provide o perfornisee bend b an amaant o be determing by the Governiag Bowsd;

WHEREAS, North Caroling Cenernl Stnutes $102-8 requires the ShorilT o pravide o perfarmsice Do in on

At detenmingd by (hie Board of Counly Conmissioners bl shall not exeoed $25,000;

WIEERRAS, Morth Caroling Goncr! Stitubes $35: 7255 regaires e Cherk 4o the Board of Comtisiugioners w

racond i O proceadings the nanses of these Conundssioners who are preseot ot e tme of agpraval of e oRficial bands
il wher vated Tor sueh approval; wad

WIHEREAS, North Caroliog Conerad Stalutes $58-73-85 fanher provides thit any Commigsioner may eause

ke writien disseat o i olficial bondio be entered imo (e records of e Boasd.
ROW. THEREFORE, the Board of Comtirissionms of Perysinang County hereby resalves os folows:

5.
6.

That is Board herely srimbmogsly seeepls s approves bonds For the Sherlfl as fvlows:
Sheftan Rop White, Je., Sheelffs 810,000 with Wustern Siwrche Campumye

Than pursuant o North Caroting Generpl Sintnes $38-72-53, the Claek s ereby instrucicd o recorsd the nomes
of gl Cominissioners present at this meeting ond who vated In Bver of tig ressution.

Thit pursiant se North Casolion Genernl Suatutes $58-72-45, auy Couwmizsioner wih voles agninst otis
resolurion mnry chuke their written dissent 1o be entered into e rseord of s B,

All gets iad deings ol olficers, employees mxd agents of the Counly, whether tlen peio 1o, on, or aftgr (he
dute of trig Resolution thas are in conformity with oad in the fustherance ol the purposes and interts of this
Resolution as described above shall be. and U same hereby nec, in alf cespeets rtified, approved and
confirited.

Ady prios resolutions ar parls thereal of the Bonrd In conflict with e provisios herein commingd pre. o the
crtent ol guch confict, herehy superseded and repealed.

Thil this eusaludion is effeetive wpon sdoption.

ADOPTED his the 3 day of Lecewber, 2022,

ATTEST:

Wallace. £, Netson, Chintm
Perguimans County Board ol Commissioners

ﬁ.:fry P Thennieutt, Clerk 1o the Bogre SEAL

; T T M N et i

Western Surety Cormpany
CEYMPIREATROM ST IVIGATY

Weslin haralp Camginng ek SO L. F) - F U S P

rreid wm SRLLIE

e FHRSTRY, 2K WAL,

ar Pivetiuet,

k4 Vo A b 25 TN 21 ThM AT, i Bttt b

—— e FrITRETL LA LT aed i RPN DR e o TAEE =

W e L sunbarains af thesrpinul e s

11dn rmntumaations b Aand s ok o kil 1008 e by ¥ewiaan Sumity Soesncy 3
el 300 ek rnd CRI8 B 0 WY Tt SoF sl mat b pi PG aued ehh i g o s uma

e 00 N Pt b,

Unird e BE e, g il LG

Wl:ﬂ'rl;lle‘ClliUTT'\' B UiawY

T

B L g a1 s MmO TR PR W LTI PHE ATKIVEE SOHIE

[T




3866 Degcember 5, 2022 continued

REGOGNITION OF DECEMBER RETIREES INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A,

B.

Recagnition of Decarmber Retirees:

I ¥alerig Price, Water Department: Counly Manager Healh prasented a picture of Valerie Frice receiving
her plagus for retiving from the Waler Department afer 40 years of service.

3 Jor Apue Wiite, Socin) Services: Mr. Maach sisted Gial Joe Anne While wii] be having er retirement
party e Wesdtwizday, December 7%, at which time Mr. Hoath witl presest her plague honaring er aller 26
yetins of service in the Socint Services Deportment.

The: foliowing new emplovees were introduced to the Baard:

1 deanthaa Nixan, Emesgency Serviees Biroetor: My, Mison inlroduced Robes i, Wittking, Full-Time
Puramedic, who was red on September 1, 2022, Alter pravidiag persongl snforamtion en Mr. Watking,
the Mr, Watkfg thanked the Beard for e opportunity w wark In i local sounty. ‘The Board congratulated
i, Watking and welcamed him t the County.

THOMPSON, PRICE, SCOTT, ADAMS & CO., PA AUDITOR

coe - Ghalernan Nelson explained that Austin Eubanks of Thompson, Price, Seott, Adams & Co., PA

will present a virtual raport on tha FY 2021-2022 Audit. After Mr, Eubanks presentad an overview of
the audl, he explained tha findings that they foeund which were as foliows:
Feelernl Award Findlng:

¥ US Depurtment of Health & Homnn Services prased throngh the NC Depsertmant of Fesdily & Huonn Bervices — ppain
Name was Medien] Assistance Prageam {Medbealds Thile XIX) CFLA #9377,

Sigrifiennt Deficieney/Nancpntutin nce

Fitfinger 2032 - ()1

It

ligibility
Criterl: Maticaid for Aged, Blind und Dizghled cose tecords ghould connin docmentalion til verificatons were dong in
prognation of the applicationfrecenificntion and these ilems witl ngree 1o reports in the NC FAST Sxtem. T Dis provess,
dacumentation shoild be raseit and npree bngk o e records & the B FAST systen. Any items discovered in i progess
sholil b cansidersal i regards qo o specilic oligiblity requireinent ang explnined within he docwmentalion,
Condition: Thers wire Iwerdy-lwo (22) teclhnis? emors discovarcd duting our pravedures that venficalons n b county
docantentativn g e represomative daty colningd in WO EAST were ngl the same sinawns or o canlgingng, pilicy
redquirementy were net properly docamented e be eonsidered In cotplimes witly program conseal regubonsngg, Vi errars
wore o folows: Two () Intied 1 ren the Works pumber ineonic veriftestion for atl individunls with the potentinl of earmed
irseunite, Qe (] w05 Sirpraperly forced with na suppoiting docimncntation, Two (23 od sef-altstation evidenes mesmeey
itput intg NG FAST, Three (3 ticked evidenge/iiter coasent resulting in n ek ol ontine verilisaions Tor some partleipils,
Fight {3) <fid not hawe securate resource cateulations, wid Six (6) did nol have scourate bulset catcutations in NG FAST.
Quicsttuncd Costs; Thene was ne alfect o eliginitity and there were no duestioned gasts,
Context: We exantingd 56 Medizaid apjticams w readetermine slighhilily sad deterningd ang nppiiennt reeeived sssislance
for which thiey vwere nod eligible. These ndings wore disclosed i 0 separntely issued sprendslieet 16 De Nort: Carofifia
Cepertmont of Hoalih and Famsn Services and e being reporied with the Snaseial sintement audit s 10 relaes 16 Medicaid
admintsieniive cost complinnee audit.
Effect: For those cenificationy/rescerlifications iere was o chanee thit infornstion was npl praperly docennicd il
regangiked to NC FAST which affeeted cotntable nesonrce nnd g prrticipant conld Dave Been approved for benelits tat they
were not eligible. Ons npplivunl received Rssistance for which they werg ot cligitsse,
Canstses Ineltrctive secord keopling nnd ineffiestive eise reviciy process, ingomplele doctinieniatton, susd inzorest nppliction
ol tales lor purpeses of detcentining eligibilily,
Recommendlation: Files shonld twe revicwes intrnaliy 0 ensune proper doswmentation is in place for clpiility. Workers
shoul! be retrained my what filzs shonld eontist and the imporanse of eongstets snd acourste eeord keephig. We recommend
that bl [les include embme verifiemions, documented resaaress of it and those amounls nafe Lo infarmation in NG
FART. .
Views af respongibly official and praaned correctve actions: The County agrecs with e [nding, Supervizors will
perfontt decind parly reviews 10 sasure proper docuineriaton 15 contningd i fikes to support ellgitility delerminations,
Waorkiers will be retrained on witst imformation shoust be maniaied in oase Mles, the importatey al compleie and assurate
record keoping, aod reserve cideutations, The County finanee offee wilk nlso participatng s te review prosess.

# o US Bepartmend of Headtlh and Hunwn Services passed throogh the NC Brept, of Heitth and Eyman Serviees - Program
Nunre wis Medleak Assistanee Progrom (Medieaid: Title XIX) CFDA # 03,778
Sigpifivnnt BeficlaeyiNoncnmplippre
Findng: 2032 - 902
Fliglhitiey

Criterin: Medicald for Aged, Blind and Exisulicd onse reconds should eoriain dacumentstion it verilications were dens in
preparation of e application/recerifeation ad theze flens will ageee tp raports iy e NC FAST system, 1 ihls process,
documentation should be presct ond agree bk o e neeosds in the NC FAST cystam, Any Bens discovered b the Jriosess
shranld ba constdered in fegaods o speciiie ligibitiy sequinement and expiaingd within (he documentation.

Condii i There wers Iwenty-two (22) wehnical erors disepvered duting ouz procedares thal veriFeations i the county
docomentition and the mepresentative don contained in MC PAST wore 1ot e Sane amounts or ies voltsining policy
teguiventenis werg nal proparly documented 19 be sonsidersd in compitanes with progrant conirol G, The oo
were s fillaws: Two (2) fhited 10 fun the Werk Mumber fnsome veriticiion for alt indivigunls with e pouitisl of enrned
fnearne, Cne (4) was impropeily foroed witls e swpporting documertation, Twa (2) I sel Fatlestalion svidence incorraetly
inpul filt NC FAST. Yhree [3) tacked evidence/filer consent sesulling in o ek of mline verilientions for seime participan,
Eighn (4) did not hove aecurin segourcs cnlawiations, and Six (6) dhd nol have seepris budgel calowlations in NC TAST.
Ciestioned Costs: Thers wis no aifeet to eligibiiity and there were no questioned cosis.

Context: Wy exmnined 60 Medicaid spplicanls 1o re-deteeimine altgibilivy md delermingd om spplicant reoevied assistanee
for which they were ot eligibde. These findings were disciosed in o separalely issned spresdsheel to e Morlh Crrolinn
Depuruneit of Henith and Woman Services and arc being reported with the inneeial simement audit 48 it relates 1o Medignid
nthiintigtrative cosl complianae audil.

Effect: For those cortlfientiondrmoentifications there was o chanee al infpriation whs ol properly documented ang
recenciled 1o NC FAST which nffected catininble vesource id o partivipant could inve becn appraved for benehit: that ey
were et cliglblo. One spplicant reegived Bssistance for which they were nat efigiite.

Cnie: tneffective recard keeplng and ineffzelive ense seview process. ineempisie docuntentation, and incoreeet npplication
of rales far purposed of determiniog eligibilily.

Rerammemdation: Files shouwid de reviewed inenmmlly 1o ensone proper dottmentadon i b place for cligibitity, Workers
should b reteained on what [iles shioutd eqniain pnd the imporiance of' complele and accurite record keeping. We reooinni
that alf fies fnchude onling verifications, decumented sesources ol income md those amawis agree & indopmalion in NC
FAST.

Views of responsibde officials s pliviaed eorreglive setions: The County agrees wills the finding. Supervisors wilk
pecform seeond poy reviews 10 snsre proper documentation is senlained in files to support eHpibility deserminations,
Warkers will be retrtned o what infommmtion showld be wmnimningd in cose fites, the inpertanse of comphele md pecumis
record keeping, and reserve coleulationy. The County finance office will aise porliciparing i (he review process.

Elaancin! Stotement Yingdings:
F 122 - 003 Restacement of previously issned Ruanelal stateaieins w velleet the corrgetion of o missiiement,
Significnnt Deficiency

Criterln: Within ihe Genera? Fund EMS réceivable pnd corresponding aflowance for doubilal ascounis were nol regorded
regulting i u prior period aliusinent.
Conditian: The balnnee sheer o the General Fuad wis nol properly presented,

V.A. - Page 4




Decamber 5, 202\bdkinged Fagelaay

i

|

1
CfTet: Vipad Balonge wis anclersinied for thoas recetvables in prior yoyss. |
Ciouser Condition way preated dug 10 virions eonditions snd ierpretation o low numagemne seleeted o repor thoss dlens. |
Reconrmesdation: The Conaty will congider neww mglhods of detenmining how recaiesbles so pnalyred, i
Views of responsible officlais snd plinned corrgetive netiong: The County aprees with this findiig wd wils addregs shis
Issuie,

Mr. Eubanks conchuded by saying that this was thelr fisst year af perforrning the audit and the
staft feit that the Counly staff was doing a good job and that the audit was goed. After his presentation,
Chairman Nelson asked if the Board had any quastions or comments. The following comments were
mads:

¥ oty Mapnager Heath: Mr, Heath asked Mr. Zubanks if'tw lnd e antount of thy Seeial Syrviees error ot he pmationed m

W sudit. He did not hove (he exaot figure. M. Heath sald tial e amaount of the above deficiencies in the Soeial Servieas
Department invelved one eligiblliey extos in t antount oF 342275, e furher stated thul @l the Tmdiags bave bevn adiressed
ot Bs been diseessed with the sipervisor,

o Chajrmpn MNelunn Mr. Nelson thanked the fan G heir timely sidit, M. Nelson eneotimged e Hoard o take fime to reviswy

the sndit andd, shoutil they have any questions or camments. planse ke Mr. Heath kiow nd fie wilt iry t get the answer for then,

Thare being no further commants or guestions, Chairman Nelson asked for a motlon to accept

rthe FY 202422022 Audit a5 presentad by M Eubanks. 'On'motien made By T, Kyie Jones, seéondad ©

by Joseph W. Hoffler, the FY 2021-2027 audit was unanimously approved by the Board.

S0LAR REPRESENTATIVES FOR PENDER ROAD SOLAR FARM

Chairman Nelson recognized Rhonda Repanshek who explained that the omly remaining
uninstalled Jarge sealed solar farm is penmitted on tha north end of Pender Road. They originatly
obtained = special use parmit in Seplember, 2019 with a construction deadiing of December 31, 2020
{yaar one). They received a two-yaar axtenslen in Decembar 2020 to go through Decamber 31, 2027
(year thrae). Tonight they are requesting anofher fwo-year extension,  Should the Beoard of
Commissioners approva their raquest tonight, their five-year invested interast wili ba complsted the
and of this extension. Ms. Repanshek Introduced Julizhne Wooten and Mikela Newsam,
representatives from Pinegala Renewalies, who presented a PowerPoint presentation which provided
at update on the Pender Road Solar Farm #8UP-18-03. The last slide that Ma. Newsom was sbau
the vegetative sereening of the solar farm.  ARter har Ms. Newsom's presentation, she explained that |
the:y are requesting 2 two year extension o the Pender Road Solar Farm #3UP-18-03. She then asked
if thare ware any questions or commeants from the Board, County Manager Heath asked that, should |
the vegetative scraening for the sofar farm fail, the Gounty will be contacting them promplly. Ms.
Newsom sald that they understand thal and she has talked with Rhonda to find aut what screening
works best In this area ant hey will be using that fype of vegetation to screan this sofer farm. Mr.
Heath and Chairman Nelson asked them to check oul the soreenring st the Belvidere Road site, Thair
screening seems o be working, Mr, Heath slac asked, once thay start the project, what is the !
antivipated completion date. Bhe zaid that it will be about nine months. Six months of that time will be
the upgrades that Deminion fas requested them to de. Thay are jooklng ab the first quarter of 2024,
Cn metlan made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board unanimausly approved |
the two-year extansgion of the #SUR-19.03. :

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The foliowing comment was made;

# Cowmnvissioner Hafees Mr. Hollor 20id that he has some congeras bul Gl will be defayed for i covple of ninths. Tonight 35 -
4 night 10 hanor Commissloner Leigh and Combissioner FinchCopetand. Fe thanked Ms. Fineh-Copetand fbr standing i ns p
commissioner when Colmlssioncy Lennon resigned sl woved nway, $he has served with preee and dizsity. He ulso thanked
Commissiongr Leigh for lnking Ly under her wings wnel letped Tim leam 05 8 new commissioncr. She Kndw everyons in the
County. She also bos o commitiment o ber duty. £ast but not least. e alsa sald dine Ms. Leight's negotinting skits o orass the
liness will be: nxizsed.

UPDATES FROM COLINTY MANAGER

County Marager Heath présented the foliowing updates:

¥ Hertford Chrigimng Paesste: Mr Meath soid that the parade lost Sawrday was @ suceess. ey find » pront
tugneut even wilh Ui threat of bad weather.

¥ The Festivid of Lights: My Heath eaid that the Festival of Lights began on Friday wight afler the Grand
Hismination, He has had many positive responses for the ovent. [ will comtinags hrtsugh December cach aigit
between 3:00 and 10:00 p.m.

* Fupmi ) tign Update: Mr. Heath reporned (hat site work on the lennis eourts a the Reeveation
Cunter has bepro.

¥ Mariae Basin Construction Update: Me Heath siated than Ui cossieostion af 1 Mavine [asin continues to
progress. e shaved soveral pietazes of ther site, Thess oy be a titke slew down in the consruction when the
cold weather comes . Ihere have bow some questions wbow shareline stabilization adiueent to the basis
consgietition, There will be i rall atorg the sides of the basin corstruction.

¥ Clovk to the Boartl Ag teporiad in (he Cansent Agenda, our Clerk e the Baard, Mary Munnisult, is retiring on
Marzh 1, 2023 bt will continue to werk part-lime uantl! a permanent replacement ean be mvade. More inforpsition
will be seported laler a5 the Gime nears her relivement date. Chairman Nelson thanked Ms. Hunniewss for aff she
does and Jor agrecing 1o continue 1o work with the Bonvd widl ber cepicsment has been foand,

AMENDMENT TO FY 2021-2022 ALIDIT GONTRACT

Gounty Manager Heath reported that the County has been notifled by our auditors, Thompson,
Price, Scolf, Adams & Cg., PA, which the Local Governmeant Cammission (LGC) asked that our FY
2021-2022 contracts be amended to show the additional Medicaid fee of $3,000. The original fae was
344,500 which s haing amended to 547,500, County staff recommends the approval of Ehis
amendment. On motlon made by Fondeliz A. Leigh, seconded by Charies Woodard, the Amandment
tt Contract to Audit Accounts (See Attachment A} was unanimously approved by the Boeard,

MARINE PARK MEMORANDUIM OF LINDERSTANDING

At their August 15, 2022 Work Session, County Manager Heath presented the Marine #ark
Memorandum of Undarstanding (MOU) between Perquimans County and the Morth Carolina Marine
Industelat Fark Authority (NCMIFA), On September 6, 2022, the Bosed approvad the MO balween
Perguimans Coumty and MCMIPA to assist with marketing our Maring Park pending raview and
epprovat of the atlorney for each enfity. County Attorney Bigh said that there was enly ane provision




3868 December 5, 2022 continued V.A. - Fage b

that Mr, Higt and Mr. Heath consulted with the Authority's attorney and that was a paragrapt: in the
MOU that states that we, the County, is rasponsibie for any expanaes incurrad by their consuitants or
represantatives that at first glance caused them soma concerss. The Authorily has offered their
consuitants of representatives’ help whenever they can asaigl the County. Their expenses {travel)
which wauld hol be 2 runaway expense would be covered. Should there be any other expshaes that
they incur with the marketing and other items ke that, it would have io be by our agreement and by
our request. Therefore, we dug » littie deeper and had that discussion with the Authority's attosney and
we ne longer have that concam because any expenses will be at our request. We would kiow what
they wera and woukd be spproving ihem fo prevent any surprises. Tha Gaunty staff is recommeneding
the approval of this MOA. On motion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Jaseph W, Hoffler, tha
following MOH) batween Perquimans County and NCMIPA was unanimously epproved;
MEMORAMDIRA QF LINDURSTANIDING

This MEMORANIM OF UNDERSTANING ("MOU™) i entered inte a5 of the Inst ate st forth in he signtire blocks bebow
by ¢ belweeh PEROUIMANE COUNTY, 2 body potitic of the Stz of Morlh Carolnn thereinhRer the "Comty™) and the MORTH

CAROLINA MARINI INDUSTRIAL PARK AUTHORITY, in ontity erepted and exisetng pugsisst 1o Artigle 230 uf thapter 13 of the

.. Worth Corolin Cinert Sustutes, thereinafier the "Awthorig™; . .o o
WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, pursaral o Chapter § 11331328 of e Morth Carcling General Stalutes, the Authority wis created for pamoses
shat inghude Rsteriag and stimuling the growil of morine-related industeics in the Stpte of Noith Gteoling, eneouriging and develaping the
generat maritime nad atierefated idusteies and nolivities al or i e viginity of mazue indusiriat parks,  perfoming any ae or fanglion
whicl may tend to be uielul tiward the development and improverment of such parks in the Stie of Nord Caraling, and inerensing the
MBI of witterburne maring commeree, fareias md donestic, o, rawgh snd from mavine indisieis? packs: nnd

WHEREAY, the Authority uis the posver (0 onter ivie eonteacts and agreemenls in order (o Latty (LG purposus se forh in Chapler
§ DI3-30428 of tive Morth Caroding Gengra? Stntutes: and

WHEREAS, i County owns that certain pareel of teact of fnd (the “Praperty™) Iying wad being in Bethe! Township, Perquinmns
Counly, Morth Caroting, eotaining 71.64 ngres, nore or less, aod buemg mere pustientorly deseribed in o devd dated Agarit |17, 2013, regorded
in Book 476, $uge | 1), Perguitnins Cowny Regisiry; ahd

WHEREAS, the County intends 1o develop the Fropeny inio o nwsinewrelated industeish park, herchualier seferred W s the

Perguimams Maving ndusitinl Task or the “PMIP"; mzl

WIHEREAS, the Autharity has previousty assisted i obtyining porsits necded for the ernstrustion of o baghs on e Property Tor the
PP iyl

WHEREAS, the Covnty has requested that the Aathority Gher assist in the dovelopment, aperational pianning aod srowtls of the
VAT, and

WHEREAS, the Authorivy lws ngreed 1o provide such assisaice an e tenns atd eonditivns seb farth in this MOU: ad

WHIEREAS, ot 5 mecting held in Wanglwse, Norh Caretim, on e day of _ _ 2022, thg Doard of the Authorily
uppraved she exeeution of this MO for the purmpases sut farih herein; aod

WHEREAS, at a meeting held i Herlord, Mol Catotin, on the __ 5% doy of _eceniher, ., 2022, he Sownty's Bonrd of the
Commissicners appraved (e execntion o this MOL Lo tis purposes sgt forth herein,

MOW, THEREFORE, lor aned in considerslion of e nyulust promises msd covennnis coitained iorein the Counly and tie Autlicrity

agree o follaws:

L. The rerilnls stated abowe dre substombive and s meorpozated in it by s referenes.

2. Gubjert 1o the availablliey of sinfl and ather resouress to the Autharily for these purposes, reuedted by the Covaly, the
Amhority ngrecs !

o Provide adviee to County officials aird swtTon e penersl design and construstion of e PV i,

b Provide mdviee to County officisls md staft an the pencrah developinent, mansgemeant nid apermionil staegios for the
PP, including, withoul Hadation, site planning, shered bagin soevss, parcel oud basin mainlensnes, fae stnctares for
rentily und sales, restriclive covenits, policies, rles and regulatlons,

& Couperale whth County afficins and stnfl in tieir offures 10 mackel and promots the deveiapment, secupanay and growih of
the EMIF. By vy of example, sueh cooperntion way ishude aesisting in G desipn of ndvertlsig, puruing petential tenams,
punicipaling o #ite visitg with prospeetive sonpaites sd allending trde shows.

3. The Authority shuli not be requived fo iscur oy ont of pockel cost oF ckpense in connselion with any mlvlee, conperstion or
nssistanee provided to the Coutty pursuant 1o this MOU. Nowwithstanding the faregaing, the County aprecs to rimburse the
Antheridy for ony eosts and expenms she Awhority may fneus i fuilitling is commsitments oler dhis MO, Any ravel expenses
far the nssistance provided by Autherity persunnel iereunder ats subject 1o travel polivies governing empoyecs of the Slale of
Morth Carlinie. The Cauntty sgrees this upan wittten request ditd the seooipt af slf neeessary dacumentation reguired Tor loggl
governsent nanciad acepuntability it witl reimburse (e Antbority for all reasonabils expenses fneuired by the Awthority
JPurstzat 1o this MOU.

4. Ta the exient covered by fivy tisutance poticy, the Cownty ngeces 1o save the AuthiorRy harmless frons md against ony and all
lass, damage, claim, detund, linbility, or expense, including reasonnble stiomey fees, whick mpy arise or be elamed 10 ive
arigen out 67 of 05 & reealt of this MOR), oxcepl where sieh loss or damage arises o the witltul ar negligent misconduel of te
Autharity fi apents of empleyoes. Mo pravisien hereof shall be vonsirued ss sonstituting a waiver of the Courly's oF the
Awharity's sovensign, ovetimiental, or statatory inauunity o pny other legal or cquiinbic defimge otherwise aviisble pursiant
o

fsignatures on fedlowing page]
PEROUIMANS COUNTY
iy: v
Frind bume: _SYnilg, 1, Molson__....
Title; _Pepcuingrs Courty Buoeed 0f CopuSSlonss. ..
Dt Pogmnbe 5, 2022

NCMIPA;
NORTH CARQLINA MARINE [MDUSTRIAL PARK AUTHORITY

By

Eabward Lee Mann, Chatr

ATTEST: (CORFORATE SEAL)

Pring Mamez:
Tiile:

Pate:




December 5, 2022\dhinned PAgessed |

PRESENTATION OF PLAQUES: FONDELLA A, LEIGH & THELMA FINGCH-COPELAND

Chairman Nelson presented a plague to Theima Finsh-Copeiand thanking her for stepping up to
the plate to complete Commissionar Lennon's term. Ms. Finch-Copeland thanked the Board and said
that It was har pleasire to serve in this capacity. The foliowing comments were made from the
Commissioners:

¥ Conumlssloner Jones “For the first time since 1ve een en (he Boord, we had dhe wigee opportupity to Al i et Seal. And
Ve tell you Wat this Bowrd's poad in Riting that sept wis nor helplug ot any potentiol-enndidaies political ambitions, bt
inslend daing what was best for the County, And that's what we did. Witen i 30-year vetcrar of the elossegom, with County-
wite name recognition, wrivergal respet, snd on inglghiia! mind @ willing to step up and serve - clearly without on conge of
seifish mnbition - and then gow the residents of this County to pick who fills the se52 on o pemsspens brsis. ., that’s o deal 'l
ekt alt day every diy, Fhilma lns served honorably, Suitkfully, snd been & vained membser of this Boord, botk behiid the scenes
i 4t meetings, aodd o Rewrea. | knew Uil she's ready 10 96 back 1 spanding more time with her husband, arandsan andg
granddiugbter, and maybs hee zons. And so Thelmn, Tor your tine nivd ef¥ort (ese pust ¢iglht monthe, we dank you."

» Cummissioner Woogdned: e safe hal o enjoyed siiing next 1o ber sinee she s been on the Board. 1 arenl w have tgse

twd Tadlies 1ry Io keep hin suaight. She T done o good jols and ghe will be rigsed, He further siated thi he served an severat

vlher commsittiees with by and she did o womlerfisl job. 1He leels that the Board mude p good eholes in nppointing her.

o inngy Lelply 8 ked her Ty illi ve el for e comni

o il s that Tt wh it TOING [} ]
continued 1o sny thar she waz alad that she sninest to Commisslones Woadird so she and Ms, H
siratjght andl Keep M5, Flatzien informed ag 1o whal was sobg on.

#  Lhaiveun Nelson: My, Meison thankd ber for stepping wpy and sorving an the Board of Camaovissiongss for ie past eight monihs
anted snid that s was o woaderfnl person o did 2 great job. '

#  Commigsioner Hpftter: Me. FlofMler made his conmnents undet Contnissioners Conpenss, i

Chalrrman Nelson presented the piaque to Fondella A Leigh. The follawing commants weare
made from the Commissioners:

B Choleman fgfas; Mr. Molsun suid 1o he was happy and privileged 1 serve with Fondetl, He cuntinued his connnents by
siying thav he b e Boner of serving siswen years with ber fither, Widler Leigh, on the Board of Tdocution, He considered |
M Ledgh o be an unheligvable man and o wondeefd pesson t serve will aid e meso 2 1ot o i, Mr, Nelson feft that he iind
1 go0d working relagiongliip with Mr. Letgh. 140 continued saying that he hos fhand g0 masy quatities in Pondella tat he saw in
Mt Leigh. She was solid, ever keel, veey bsighuul, thaught il sid looked st the bl pieiure md sl cnme up with good decisions,
AL e constinued, b snidd tat iF wos easy (o worit with ber just ke her dad, M. Leish satd i she was nol swe about tes, Mr, |
Pletaen tanid it e eongidered Mr. Leizh o wonderfis) friend mnd feels that e can now cal) Fandella a wonderful Friend, ;

& Contugtissisieer doaes; “Fondelis lias tistensd 1 ne hefore drong on abosil fsavy 7 feal wbaut her personrtly, how we bove famsly |
frlondships (et go baek pensrations, how prond 1mm that she iz the ofGetont's same od iny murrings license, cie., but wnight 1
wanted o make sure he public knows what 1 know show her. For sight years, 1 lve served nlongside Fondst, oy Bl New
Hope commizsionar. The caslil obsacver oF s Board would iosdee il Foadetts is one of the more quict Commigsioners, This |
could eusily be nisloken as her 1yt having n sirong opinion on ifudters. But spend five minpiea prslieg awestion W ntignal or
state politics, and you wilf find thist there aren’t many quict peapie. Mot eoincideninily, both natiosad wd state polities sre
chareeterized by paruisan gridlock, backstabiing, o laek of compromise, md ceptainly no shonage ol vocalized, strong, apinions.
In cantrast, this Board with Fondelta Leigh ns a member bag temained for cight years cordial, coilepiai, and charanterized by |
geting things done. She shiows up prepared, knowledgeable about the business ai hand, and as Frnk, Mary, and every Board |
member she's served slth san (el you, sha's never seen & “repty 211° butlon on har email that she didn' <lick on. She never Ptz
znyane down, and s e mest tmimpeaghable chavacter, and the pusest matives of auy person | lave ver served on o boaed or
committee wills, She has £ared, angt kept, the (rust of her cotteagaes an this Boord, os evidenced by the fael (it she Ins deen
our Vi Clair for six consecntive years. 1 is obvious to anyone that knows her, that she is not i il for herself, Sha has been
bere Shese Inst cipht years because she loves Perquinyms Couty, and 1, both oz 1 Commissioner and 35 a Connly resideny, ar
arntefiel for the selfless service, and personally tie ongoing (ricndshig, of Fondells Leiph". ;

& Commhssiongy FiigluConelnd: She thanked 1he Soard for theis confdence i ler w0 appotit hee w this position md thisked '
Foandelin, Kyle, Charles, Wallace, and Jow [or their stbdines wiile she served on the Board. Sl wis 2 Litde reluelant i serving,
hui Pandelia i Kyls ietped his in many ways. She anked the Boasd for supperig her and making her feel o patt of tis |
lesn, .

& Commissioney Wiglard: He snid thi he anjoved wotking with ler end sisting betwveen hed wod Mary af the meetings but then
she heconms Viee Chalt i thoy wmoved her awny fromt hitn. $le could not haud!e me sa iy moved her W he hend (nble. Si
e up o hins. Fondelt said thol she hadn't glven up o Tim, She listens to both sides ong makes e right desision when e |
time comes.

® CompissionecHumMer: The tempo of tis Bosed sevalved areund Fandell, She wis shways eool and calm, She respected cach
ol ke eotmmbzzianess. e will miss her for obvious reagong.

SWEARING-IN
Todd Tikey, Clerk of Suparior Court, gave the Oath of Office 1o newly elected Commissloners
Timathy J. Carprew and James W, Ward and re-alected Wallace £, Nelson.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMANAVICE CHAIR

Hackney High, County Attorney, acting a8 Temporary Chairman of the meeting, opersed the floor |
for nominations for ChaifChairman of the Board, Cherles Woodard nominaled Wallace E. MNefson az
Chairman. Therae being no ather neminations, Mr. High closed the nominations and would entertsin 3
mation and second for election of Wallace £, Nelson 25 Chairman. Joseph W, Heffler made a motion
to approve the ewection of Wallkce E. Nelson as tha Board Chairman. The motion was secended hy
James W, Ward and unanimously approved by the Board. Mr. High, apened the flass for nominations
for Vice Chairman of the Board. Joseph W. Hofflar nominated Charles Waodard 85 Vice Chairman,
Therg baing no other nominations, Mr, Migh ¢lased the nominations and would antertain = mation and
a second for elaction of Charles Weodard as Vice Chalrman, 7. Kyle Jones made a motion to alect
Cherles Weodard as the Board Vica Chaliman., The mation was seconded by Timothy J, Corprew and |
unanimeusly approved by the Board. Mr. High turned the meeting back over to Chairmen Nelson.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

Earlier in the meeting, Jonathan Nixon, Smergency Services Director, was scheduled io
introduce a new employee, Jared Turner. Mr. Tumer was out an a ¢all and just arrdved at the mesting.
Theretore, Ghairman Nelson asked Mr, Nixon 10 ntroduce Jared Turner who was appelnted as a
Paramedlc; I the Emergency Medical Services Dapariment on September 1, 2022, My, Tumer thanked
the Beard for allowing him to work for Perguimans County and the Board welcomed him to Perguimans
County.

PLIBLIC COMMENTS
The foliowing public comiments were made:

¥ Pwal Gregory, Mr. Gregory congrnulaced Chinrles Woodard an being elected Viee Chainnan. Flo Turther said that Mr, Woodgrd
usiially takes the Vise Chairmim wihen he knows thal she Chaksian i o going anywhere, Mr. Grogory began s remarks by
snying thit the Boord has had d ourmber of positive things waight but he wanled them 1o take dits a5 pasitive even thougl i will
v g negative words iy it Ha fhbly realized that tines change ot that he sy be in o misarity in the issue he wog aboat

H

It . y. Bh
inmicud could lielp keep him




SV LeCempear o, £UZ2 continued V.A. - FVaEe ¥

10 Epenk o Howtyer, to respest our past ud geadtemen you live reatly messed up our histarie sowthoose or g aflawed it
o b messed up. He does nal kv 1 e Boand lad 3 fand in it or 1 Someane sise did it but you Bave pilowed it o happon,
Tiring, the Chrlsimis season here, b [bols Kk b has a ripht to gpeak on Uiy issue g he way the seeond Counry Manuger and
he served for over 18 yenrs. At ditection of (he Cotnty Conmigsioners back he, he wypiunlly preserved 1he cousthionse ag
it was for lifly menerntions, 'This Chiristning Highling ol e cowrtheuse a5 it has been done this yoar is travesty. L doprades (he
hstorleal enlug of (he conrthouwse that the county boned ef eommizsionars preserves] in e past. |0 shauld aal Bive begn tiree
iy & ¢irgus or 9 eoralval as ithas een, The courtfiouse t the pust mide 12 simple s figins in the wisdows, large wrenihs on e
doires, lood lights on the Duslding, 1 wos seon as an historie buiiding i dawatswn Herford that wis byl i e warly 1800°5
Ihat se could all be prosdl of, We cu stitl be prowd of (hat truilding it is kept unless there is smme thinga that necd 10 be dong
o0 the ingide ar e asked Prank i3 had been done, Mr. Heath nshud Mr. Greaory 10 b morg speeidic. The frontof the epurthouse
Just bt feoks like it did back in tag (800°s. It busn't chinged, The ehanges in e constiouse which needed 1 be dong have
added 4o e vourt system and soilad (o the Register of Teeds, These shunges were done to by 1o mive e pubbic beier services,
H fust wiinicd to give his oninion on tie Ligieing and asked ot e tasted down o litthe bl [ Qunked the Do for allawing
lsirn b sty wluat e ncided to say nbous Lhe Lighting and Tiopas that sametiing 15 done staud 3y and sl asnybe nest year Ui is
nol done evis way. Fhank you.

b Poeferey: Mr Perry agreed with the provious commants shonf the lighsing heirg & fravesty, Othenwise, not wilking (n get
hiearthum aver (e seagit of good will, he wished evoryane 2 Merry Chrisunng and a Huppy blew Year,

" PROPERTY AND CLOSED SES5:ON MINUTES

Chairman Nelson stated that, pursuart to NC General Statute 143-318.11(5), the Board wan|
inte Closed Sesslan to consuit with aur attornay regarding res! property and to spprove closed session
minutes,  On motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hofller, the Board
unenimously voted to go into Closed Session.

The Closad Sesslon was edjourterd and the Regular Catied Meeting reconvesad on mation made
by Charies Weedard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimoeusly appraved by the Board,

No agtion was reguired from the Closed Session

ACJOURNMENT

There being no further cornments ar bugness to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
845 pm. on motion made by Charles Waodard, secondad by Timothy 4. Corpraw,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LEE RN R E RN TR R

ATTACHMENT A
LGC05 amandan AMENAMENT TO CONYRAGT TO AUT ACCOUNTS Aoy, 4072021
Viheicas | PRy Ghvsinment Gof - Y
Porguinsns Comiy
ang Diasietely Miguandnd Componen Ua ([ﬁﬂt:u) 1t pppitcable) [
i Atmikai i
Thmnpsan Price Soon Aduey & Co. PA J

enizred into a canlazt i which Ihe Ausior agned t oudit the aceaunts of tha Prmary Sevemmant Ui
ang CPLL it applicatti)

Plaenl Year Ending Auth Hepon Dus Cate
for o 0 QliGItANYY Glie op — s
GV '] 122 ?
i —
Nuraky stee thel it i now neeassiy INal ihe conlrac! kg modiiad i dalfws, o
" ) Ovigingf dus daly iogdifiedt dua dnla
I3 Modiiicatran to date Wi
Griphial lew Mot fee
¥l tecatication o faa 3 44,5000 5 47,500,00¢
Primary Sl RAopugn(e) for Cortract Amendmint
{ctiooa S1{shsodr 4y
o O  Cnanga in spope
o} O fasuo witl und sipllumover
& B tomug win ausitet alhsorkioad
2 a Thirdeparty fmgtciad siatements nol preparad Gy aglopd-upas dote
Q o Unil cid npd have Gank raconcilatiang complat [or g Auit pariod
o] O il o gt have iliations botween subsiiny fWgare and ganeral ledger camplete
¢ O unitdic npt post previous years sdjshivg jausal ankea Hesiling i moemest begwning
balangas in tha gauiel ldger
& ui} Unlt gt nast have tivimation reguicd for pudid campid|e By (ke sgferd-upon time
Q 01 Dewy in companen anlt repois
=} [ sotware - ingwmenioion scue
a O Solwar - systerm lilurs
e} O Sotwepes - y K
[a} O dawrelor othat disuster
6] 0O Othwr (please oxglain)

i 16 Prevent Butvro Late Submisalons
i pengndrent (& submilled to axtend thi Sya date. plenss indicole the steps tho ani and Augilor will taky to
provant late ing o) AUt it subtequent yeass. Ingkeata MA I 1hi3 15 an dmindrent due (o 3 change in cost only.

Additianet Infarmatlon
Please provide any addiionn) axplsnalion ot deled regarding e contract maginealien,

Fedienid vianpiliince esting feg of 300000 added

Ry (ol #lgnaturas an the followlng pages, \he Audites, the Primiry Gavemmenl Uak, and the DPCu (il
afthlicobln), agrae to thesa madificd toims,

Fage 1ol

SESSION; | TO CONSULT WITH OUR AT NEY 3 B REAL..




December §, 202 oéwinoed Fagezamh

LOC-285 Amondad - AMENDMENT YO CONTRACT TO AUBT AGGOIUNTS ftaw. TRITETE

SIGNATURE PAGE

ALDIT FIRW

Abdit e
Thomgsun Price Seon Admiy & Co,, A

Autharfzed Firn Ropi3amilive” (e o sizd | SOAHGT
Grvuory B Adaine, CBA

Difn* Emtadl Aditans
|.‘i'l|hiTIS{;ﬁEIp‘rth;\j,l;ww

QOVERNAMENTAL UNIY

Governtnental Uit
I'erquinains Cotmuy

| Dl ey Govammen) Uni| Govaining Foati Approved Amonded T
Bl COMIRDCT Presuniea by gy whiva pagh

Maygri-hakpsison® {typed of printed} Bigrpuie”
Widlaez Melym, Clariman

Date B Addrass
: willlneeoe ke M pergninanscontyne, poe

Chair of Audi! Comitilse dyred or prinen. or “HAY Signalrg
A

Dale Emau Adoiggs

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AURIT CERTIMICATE
QKLY REQUIREL If FEES ARE MODIFIGD I Y8 AMENDED CONTRAGRT*
WPry-urtf coriheala A i (B hoduital)

Ronquimd by 3.8, 158-28{e1) or 5.5, 115C441(r1)

Thig wgipaned (s duon prowdied m R manner 0Gtired by The Loco! Govemment
Bhedlpett anct Hapat Conird Aot o by the Sches! Bunger and Fiszn! Goning Au!

Frmary Guvgraiwnial Unit Finanze Oflicer™ | Rlgnature®
Teagy Mathows, Fingiee Oy

Hale o Bra e Corhcar Emall Adiross”
Wi Thew A e e eIy e, gav

Pape 203

+0G-208 Aimended  AMBNORERT TO CONTRAGT TO AUDIT ACEOUNTS Hav. 1070

BIGHATURE FAGE - DPCU
{compiate anly iT oppilznble)

DIBCREFELY FRESENTER COMPUNENT UNIT

[TreU

Tel0 PR Foverning Beard Anjiovird Alnamied szt
Conlrnel weus rbm prasiarmdving

"BEEY Chanperman flyped of i) Tgralva

e Eihail Adfghiorn

Chalr ol Audl! COMMNEGD s jeied. wena] | SROATE
A

[=5 Email Addrg

OrGU — PRE-AUDIT CERTINGATE
“ONLY REQUIRER IR FHRS ARE MUBIFIED IN THE AMENDED CONTRACT'
(Frd-ent dortdivnla ot ecouietkd for hasyrols)

Required by G.9. 160-28{n1) or G2 1150141401}

This Basinumigad a3 dibidy fro-oublod ol e manaer seqoired by The Local Gaeamenent
Budgal prd Fegad Cansiol Acd i by tho Scf!mfmr}ayr and Fiseaf Cootnol Act.

"GPGU Financa QHEss (ypid of pictod) Egnalare

LDMJ e Prechil Cantisate Ermall Address

Page Dol ¥

1
;
'
|
|
|
!
|
<
1
i
:
i



3872 Lecember 19, 2022 V.A. - Page 10 |

LI R R T I I R R R

WORK SESSION
December 19, 2022
700 pm,

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Work Sessian on December
19, 2022 was cancelied.

LI R R R I R R A Y

;

;

i

i

:

i

!

|

|

!

1

i .

i

| :

| :

| |

; :

H !

N .

i .

3 i

I ;

I :

| ;

| !
i
;
5§
;




V.B.1, rage 1
December 21, 2022
Tax Refunds; (Perguimans County)
Donia Dee Winslow $355.20
Incomectassessment 2021+ <o e e e e e

- Account#: 263399

Donia Dee Winslow £395.20
Incorrect assessment 2020
Account#: 263399

Thomas & Judith Lampley  $454.79
Boat kept and taxed in Virginia
Account. #: 259958

Tax Releages: {Peraguimans County)

Donia Dee Winstow $555.28
Incorrect assessment 2021
Account#: 263300

Robert & Cindy Mackey  $2025.20
House had been put on wrong parcel.
Accounts: 260392



v.C.k, - Page 1

TEWMPLOYWENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /2 =920 "

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: SHFLLIE [UcKSOAML SOC.SEC.NO. -
POSITION:, SEASONAL TAK LISTER DEPT.: 7AK

i NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: /2 -/2-22.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _8 £9.00 PER HOUE
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENTY: GRADE: STEP:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
wETFEAEARdr kAo wdekrdrd ki
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cour:l/ Y MANAGER APPROVAL
' e }Eﬂ/é
J 7
DATE: ¢ /2-9.22. DATE: /97-/ ‘?/ 27

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

DATE:




V€1, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Leroya Brendel Banks S0C. SEC. NO.. &
POSITION:Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office
T NEW EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE:, 7 e

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 8TEP:2 $ALAF§Y $18.09 hour
[} JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

0 1-2-2022 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: (oS STER: 2=  SALARY: B 37 (32

Ll DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.
Date

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fredodedede didod e ded o dedok ok

DW%OMMENDATIDN COUNTY MANA RAF’PRDVAL

oate: [ A= AG-22 Shre: m/é‘r/fw—z:w

COPY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




V.C.2. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE

County Manager Positons;

_County Manager e} B3
k to the Board

: 5;';--‘;;-;;Hn'eheefHR Spec;ehet
_ Human Resource Tech ici

'Boardwof Electlons Poestlone I R
| Dxrector ef Elect:one T -

~ Emergency ServicesDirector 1 76
~ 911 Communications Division: ~ }
__Non-Cerlified Telecommunicator " 1"~ 80
Telecommunlcetorl |
~ Telecommunicator 1
. 911 Commumcatlone Shn‘t Superweorl N -

Emergency Medzcel Responder (EMR) N
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT}

 Advanced EMT (AEMT) | 86
_"..‘_‘Peramed:c )

_EMS”Comphence Off cer (AEMT)

...Fire Marshal Il - Level It Inspector | 68
~ Fire Marehel it - Level Hl Inspector 0

. Code Enforcement Officer | 61
Administrative Assistant

. Recreation Director
AthletlcProgram “Superwsor
_Administrative Assistant ¢ B
M‘Groundskeeper

as of 1-1-2023



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE

Senlor Citizens Posntlona T
“ Semorcltzzens Coord:nator

Reglster of Deeds Pomtm-ns
Reglster of Deeds 7o
Assistant Register of Deeds 1 a0
. Daputy Regzster of Deeds T -

Sherlff s Departme nt Employees

.‘.”.ff.”ff Deputy -
~ Patrol Sefg eant

,‘,,,,,,‘,,‘,Deputy ey B
”..‘Daputy Uncamﬂed T -

mmBusmess Personal Property Cierk
. Seasonal Tax L..'%?f?f...‘.”..

W.Water Techmclan III
~ Water Plant Dperatqr B 1
_H_WF1||“|H Water Bllnng/CoHectlons Dfﬂce
__Biling/Collection Clerk

~ Water Technicaan It
~ Water” Tehcmman T L

‘_”___Equlprnent Oparator USRI F L S
Part-Time/Fill-In - Water Techmcian 1t
Bu:ldmgs & Grounds Positions:

as of 1-1-2023



V.C.2. - Page 3
PERCQUIMANS COLUINTY

SALARY CLABSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE

~ Maintenance Supervisgor @5
- Gustodian B8
~ Housekeepers

.”Sociai Work Superwsor Ili IR I < S
~ Social Wgrker!IA&T T A
~ Social Workerertt ... 1§69
_ Social Worker Il RO RO

~Income | Malntenance Superwsor (IMS) l
_Administrative Officer | 1 &7
~Income ! Manntananc& Caseworker (IMC) !II - Leaad Worker”_w_m 867
~ Income Maintenance Caseworker (IMC) !nvestlgator -t
~ Income ! Maintenance Caseworker qmcyn 4 83
MG Workmg toward IMC II
i Prccessmg Assistant V
Public Information Assistant IV

as of 1-1-2023



FIIT b DRI A FIUIN FURIVE DATE SUBMITTED: Decdhibdr 28, Bagep 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Keely Gartwright S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Full-time Telecommunicator I DEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Rivision

Y& NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1. 2023

—GRADE: 85— STEP; U SALARY:. 340475 -
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Decembey 31, 2023

CURRENT: GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

i et L T S I e

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
!:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
ot RAISE, {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE:; STEPR: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS'HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Hik kR Wl Rk AN N b
DEPARTMENT RE MENDATION COUNTY MANYJGER APPROVAL
/ | o I
djr i e V / /
DATE:  December 27, 2022 DATE: 2 i‘? el
)

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

id
Revised 2022




LIWIC LG F VI T M ) BTN CUHI DATE SUBMITTED: DeceWibar 28, Yage 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Sue Ann Cestaro SOC, SEC. NO.;

POSITION: Full-time Telecommunicator i DEPT.: Emergency Services — 811 Division

Y& NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  January 1 2023

GRADE: 85 T STERT o SALARY 838500
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: December 31, 2023

CURRENT: GRADE: TEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 85TEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR 8TEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD,

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED! PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
e ke etk sk e Sk sk s ek
DEPARTMENT RECO N COUNTY MANA ERZPPRDVAL
e i
fe:. dare: 14/29/
DATE: _December 27, 2002 TE: /JL/#? 2972
1
FINANCE OFFICER
J - s ‘..i'“““" i, }'{m
. NIRRT E D A
DATE: NN

W"F!Qevisad 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decernber 28 20785 °

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATICNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Zeb Daneker 30C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Permanent Pard-time Telecommunicator DEPT.: Emergency Services - 811 Division

Janugry 1. 2023

'ﬂ( NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

- GRADE:i__65_ _STEP:___ 56 SALARY: _$. . 19.94
ENDING DATE COF PROBATIONARY PERICD: December 31, 2023

CURRENT: GRADE; STEF: SALARY:
[J JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCGESSHFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:! STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO LINSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THME INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e v e R e e e e s ke e e e o
DEPART wmmmmﬂmﬂmwm__ GO%Y MANAGER k&PROVAL
bire: 12/21/
DATE: _December 28 _2022 TE: [4/29/20%%
el
FINANCE OFFICER
RN P
<\£Z.fi'.:3’ {,f,f ] j L2 \fv‘f 7
DATE: I

Revised 2022



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decembar 28, 2090 *
| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kylle Felton S50C, SEC, NO,:
POSITION: Part-time Telecommunicator |} RDEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Division

Y NEW EMPLOYER EFFECTIVE DATE: __ January 1, 2023

S A G GTEPL % SALARY: $1§,5:3
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: D

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E] DATE QOF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1§ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W o e e S e i AR

DEPAR M?T REGOMMEND N- CUUpTY MQ«IA RQ‘EROVAL
; i - ]
S R

"

DATE: _December 28, 2022 M\TE: Il/ /Wf?/“

FINANCE QOFFICER

DATE:

Révised 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Dacember 28, 2005

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIQD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lindsey Fields S0C. SEC. NC.:

POSITION: Full-time Telecermmunicator | DEPT.: Emergency Sarvices ~ 811 Division

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE

GRADE: 63 STEP; 4 _ SALARY: _ $36,179
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Dacember 31, g 3

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT 8TATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[:] DATE QF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
b T ok e ok sk vy oo Je gyl e A e o
DEPAR?/MZ%CGMMNDATIDN COURTY MANAGBER APPROVAL
7 WJ ;"‘M/Mi i 4
RATE: ._December 28, 2022 M\TE: /.’L/ Zﬁ/ Wil
FINANCE OFFICER
J__,f ! ﬂ; s R

ot b y

DATE:

g by

Revised 2022



v.C.3, - Page B
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decembear 28, 2022
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Emily Harrell S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emeraency Services — 911 Division

% NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___January 1. 2023

 GRADE:__65 STEP:__7 _ SALARY:_ §2043

ENDING PATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD: December 31, 2023
GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  [CIRCLE}

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATICN FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY [LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FhadFhkkd ik thuhiw

E)EPAR%NT RECOMMENDATION CDUNL Y MANWFRQVAL
o ety
& i

ﬂTE: December 28, 2022 M E: f.,i-/ '2!‘7 / 20 %

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Reavised 2022



V.03, - Page
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 28, 2007
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
BTATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Legan Hegge 50C, S8EC. NO..

POSITION: Permanent Part-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emergency Services ~ 911 Division

Y& NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___January 1, 2023

 GRADE:i__83 STEP:_2
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: December 31, 2023

URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 4 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

(1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Pate

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Diate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NANED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FREFEFFEhF LS arkprde
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY M@WPPROVAL
/’;r;‘:ﬁ# &'Wﬁ"“\_ “M;_h M
DATE: _December 282022 ATE: /Q”/-m/ 2078
FINANCE OFFICER

ST .

R ({r}} m) \,@’ ?

DATE: N /

Revised 2022

SALARY: __§1687



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 28, 2055° &
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: Anha Johnson S0C, B8EC, NO..
POSITION: Part-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emergency Services ~ 811 Division

~ GRADE:___63  STER:

CURRENT: GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

[J  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {(CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Destes RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[j DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

E] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
0 e S W e e e e e
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANWPRGVAL
' a0 A /rllﬂwh
- l
ATE:  December 28. 2022 Mm: 12 !,m / 1oLt
FINANGCE OFFICER
DTN e -
(( o CJ) DNV
DATE: AL

Rewsad 2022



e ".""fffff'fﬂﬁ"f.'ﬁé RA DE"‘f

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decembsitag 20535¢ ¥

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Vivian Long S0C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Part-tims Telecornmupicator | DEPY.: Emergency Services - 811 Division

‘ﬁf NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ January 1. 2023

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: BALARY:
D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

St RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Drate TIONARY PERIOD,

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BABED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRAKWRAH RN ARV I e
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION
/‘/ e :f--u*’i*:)

b
Iﬁi‘fE: Decarmber 28 2022

FINANGE OFFICER
Ty T ]
(s ﬁ SN
DATE: T \J:':...») [f”“j Lf]

Revised 2022



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decem‘izer 28, 2053“ 10
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Steven Pyle SOC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Permanent Part-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Division

‘;ﬁr NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; ___ Jajuary 1. 2023

‘GRADE 63 STEP: “6’”

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Qg mggg 31 2023

CURRENT; GRADE STEP: SALARY:
[ ]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

(] PDATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY!

[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date THONARY PERIOD.

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date {RADE: STEFP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
BALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

txrkkEdLairk ke rehd

NT OMMENnATmN . COUNTY MAWPRWAL

‘DATE: _December 28, 2022 TE: 11-]'2,4 ['Z»OW

FINANCE OFFICER

mEPM_g,T;ME

DATE:

Revised 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; Decmﬂgﬁrazg, o0hgee 11

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIQD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Fantasia Saunders B0C. BEC. NO.-

PQSITION: Pari-time Telecommunicsator | DEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Division

‘iﬁr NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; _January 1. 2023

GRADE: " 53 STEP 2 ﬁALARY 316 57 T

ENDING DATE QF PRDBATIDNARY PERIQOD: December 31. 2023

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALAHY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ___ STEP:_____ SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Cate

E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
[ate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e vk e o e ek o i e o e e o e v g gk
DEPAW OMMENDATION COUNTY MANWPRDVAL
Dtre: 224 ]
DATE Degember 28, gagg PATE: (424 [ 01T
FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 2022



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Decen*b%mf‘zs zoﬁiﬁe 12

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Andrea Stoner $OC. SEC. NO.:
FOSITION: 211 Shift Superviser If DEPRT.: Emetgency Services — 911 Division

Y NEW EMPLOYEE EEFECTIVE DATE: anuary 1,2023

~GRADE:" CSTEP 4" SALARYS " $47115

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD: Decamber 31. 2023

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF BUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:
[:l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEFP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROEA-
Date THONARY PERIOD.

L] ' DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Fate GRADE; STEP: BSALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
ek e ek kg W AW
DEFAR_}M ENTRECONIMENDATION CO;IK;I;Y MAN%F;‘?PRGVAL
’ A M
ATE: _Decemue: oire: 12]2;
ATE: _De 28,2022 pATE: ! / “?/9"?’?/’
FINANCE OFFICER

o

DATE: (\f\:,\ ( ED l{f@v%

Revised 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: DecemW¥dr 28, 20Tage 13

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Amandza YWard SOGC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Parmanent Pari-time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Division

‘;ﬁ' NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ January 1. 2023

GRAQE 6 STEP S A MRY 51 7 39 e T T L

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: L'Jemamggr 31, 2023

GURRENT GRADE: STEP $ALARY

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DERPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROEBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
ate

(1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1§ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.
it e e e e e e ok N o o e e e e e
DEPART@K&ECOMMEM’% m%&' MANA%I 7&?0\:%
s S
’ DATE: __December 28, 2022 DATE: U—/ 29 // 2027

FINANCE OFFICER

cop
DATE: =/ W

Revised 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Deceniber 28 od7Fe 14

CDUNTY DF‘ PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Ward S0C. S8EC, NQ.:

POSITION: Full-time Telecommunicator | DEPY.: Emergency Services - 811 Division

"iﬁi' NEW EMFLDYE&E EFFE:EC:“?’NE DATE Januarv 1, 2023

” GRADE §§ STEP. $ALARY $34 456 T

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD: December 31, 2023

CURRENT GRADE: STEP SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TiIONARY PERIOD,

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISfHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
il e W 00 Y e o e ol e e
DEPW MMENDATION co /?V‘v MANA RAPPR:}VAL
‘{ TE: _December 28, 2022 DATE Il’L!a ] 101%

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRPY

Revised 2022




V.C3, - Page 15
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ‘ DATE SUBMITTED: Degember 28, zogiw__m__

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Crystal Wright B0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Fuli-tima Talecommunicator i DEPT.: Emergency Services — 911 Division

‘ﬂf NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ____January 1, 2023

- GRADE: 65 STEP:__7  SALARY: gdz49s

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dattes RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE; STEP; SALARY:

M DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSUNNEL POLICY.

LT T T R Y A T R

DEPARTWM% o on CO%;YMAN ER APPROVAL,
; = "H“f — - [T
= ©Z 9 amleS a.ef:

o M | /
DATE: _December 27, 2022 1 (2/29/2022
FINANCE QFFICER

DATE: {@ W

Revised 2022




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

v.D.1. 1

Page

DATE SUBNIITTED: _ 12/1/2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEER

NAME: Bathang Buttram

"ROBATIONARY PERIQDIMERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC.NO.:

POSITION: _ Paramedic! Supervisor

DEPT.: EMS

GRADE: STEP: SALA
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PE

RY:
{0}

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: | SALARY:
[T JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION -
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: '
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) '
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
: Daie )

X 1/1/2023 RecomMENDATION AND
Date GRADE: _70 _STEP: g

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS §
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK P
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
SALARY: $24.25 Hourly .

BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
ERFORMANGCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

**m-‘n.-wtwwwwm:wwmwww B
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDA - COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ol . \‘{
Te:__19-/19 /2032 _- DATE: /Qf/"d’«"/’?*z-*
EINANCE OEFICER |
- CORY
DATE:

Revisad 7/05




v.D.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christopher Prince 50C. S8EC. NO.:

POSITION: __ Custodian DEPT.: __Buiidings & Grounds

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE:_56  STeEP:_4 SALARY: _$26,587

[  JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMIMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ ] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M 1/1/2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _56 STEP: § . SALARY: $27.236

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE 13 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cmﬁ“‘( MANAGER APPROVAL
( DL\ i
DATE: hiTe: 1 7;1./ 277
FINANCE OFFICER
copY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.2 - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM "DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQIUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOCD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tammy White S0C. SEC. NO.;

POSITION: Housekeeping Assistant DEPT.: Buildinos & Grounds

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE:__54 _ STEP:__ 10 _ SALARY: 528,183

[l JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR . 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION

Date

M 10123 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 54 STEP: _11 SALARY: $28,870

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLQYEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HMER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cca%w MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: | DJ\TE: !2] l’M s
FINANCE OFFICER
COP
0
= e

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.3. - Page 1

- EMPLOYMENT ACTIONFORM ~ —  "DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Faran Sawyer S0C, 8EC, NO.;
POSITION: Deputy/SRO DEPT.: Sheriff

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

N ik e e e T e T T v ==

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 5

SALARY: $40,472

[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 1-1-2023__ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 6 SALARY: $41,484
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

Ll PATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

*hEkkEkthkhhkrhbrarhkhirn

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
,%/\a% oA Tani %ﬂ
i 2 / /.r/ .‘
DATE: [ & ~ 7~ 22 DATE:/ﬂ. /, 7 L
FINANCE OFFICER

COPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




VD4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION BORM  DATE SUBMITTED: /2.20-22

GCOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: MEW ZMPELOYVEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ A/7tmA RoBRINS SOC. SEC. NO.:

__POSITION:_ WLFWD /{’Fc‘z;?ﬁm KJ.EE’K . PEPT:____ TAX o

I:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE! .
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE,E@ STEF: 8 SALARY: J,ZQ .5’/9’

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 & (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMVENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: _STEP: SALARY:

L . DATE OF ANKUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (VEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF ERSLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TIONARY PERIDD,

E}/ |/ @5 RECOWHIENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: G STER: _ 9 _ SALARY: £,70,02.7

THE ABOVE NAMED CCUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABCVE DBASED ON HISHMER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

*hhdrEwhiwkk i bkr ALy

DEPARTMENT RECOMRMENDATION GO;/;{IHTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE /ﬂ-’le 2-Z

CORY

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




V.05, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ~ patesusmiten; . J2/ /S 202

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Vincent Bockelman S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Water Tech | DEPT.: Water

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRDBAT]DNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Y JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR (1) 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)

4 1[3[23__ DATE GF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 58__ STEP: 3___ SALARY: $28,324

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

L] REGCOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e ok ke S ok o ke o e e S ok e e o e R ol

DEPARTWT&?OMMENDATION CO/#TY MANAGER APPROVAL
Vs LY

DATE: (2/ 15/ 2000 DATE /.’L/,"?/i’/zf

FINANCE OFFICER

e CORY

Revised 7/05




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.E,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 23

- Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

... 18t DAY OF JANUARY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO i,

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
GCODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-420-110 County Manager - Telephone/Postage (meter) 802
10-420-160 County Manager - Maini/Repair {copier) 1,638
10-430-160 BOE - Maint/Repair {(copier) 1,638
10-430-740 BOE - Capital Outlay {voting machines) 40,600
10-450-110 Tax - Telephone/Postage (meter) 834
10-450-160 Tax - Maint/Repair (copier) 3,907
10-592-160 EMS - Maint/Repair {copier) 1,638
10-511-160 Dispatch - Maint/Repair (copier) 1,638
10-540-160 Inspections Maint/Repair (copier) 1,638
10-610-160 DSS - Maint/Repair (postage meter) 1,241
10-610-740 DSS - Capital Qutlay {printers; copier) 8,438
10-615-160 Extension - Maint/Repair {(copier) 1,638
10-660-160 Seniar Center - Maint/Repair (copier) 1,638
10-685-160 Recreation - Maint/Repair (copier) 1,638
10-850-852 Debt Service Payment - Lease Payments 68,926
35-720-160 Water Maint/Repair (copier) 1,637
35-720-852 Debt Service Payment - Lease Payments 1,637
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to move the lease payments to a debt
service payment expenditure line instead of each departmental expenditure as instructed
by auditors per LGC.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 1st DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF JANUARY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.E - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
BERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 24

TTHE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ATAMEETING ONTHE™ e

1st DAY OF JANUARY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 585 - State Grants 1,705
10-610-202 DSS - Low Income Water Assistance 1,705

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State. ‘

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 1st DAY OF JANUARY, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF JANUARY, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



“Thatiks ae

Re: Agricultural Advisory Committee
Teresa Story <teresa_story@ncsn.cdu>
Thu 12/22/2022 10:11 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perguimanscountyne.gov>

Lewis said he would do it for another term.

Teresa S, Story, County Administrative Assistant
Notth Carolina State Umiversity

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
Perquimans County Center

601-A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 87

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: 252-426-5428

Fax: 252-426-1646

Email: teresa story(@ncsu.edu

Internet: www.perquimans.ces.nesu.edu

V.F.1.

Page 1

On Wed, Dec 21, 2022 at 11:17 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perqguimanscountyne, gov=

wrote:

According to my records, Lewis Smith's term on the above referenced Committee is due to
expire on January 31, 2023, Can you please check to see if he is still eligible to serve and if he is
willing to continue to serve. ! will need this information as soon as possible. Sorry for the delay
in reminding you. I will be preparing my January Agenda Packet on December 28" when |

return from the Christmas holidays.
Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.Q. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutif@perquimanscountync. gov

Perguimans County's Vision:

To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.F2., - Page 1

RE: Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Wed 12/21/2022 2:27 PM
Fo: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne. govs

Virginia Bailey will also be back with us!  All is geod. Thank you.

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perguimans County Senior Citizens Center
1072 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 615
Hertford, NC 27944
elephione: 252-426:5404-
Fax: 252-426-1296

Email: seniorcenteroffice@perquimanscountyne.gov

Fevguimans Connty's Vision: Ta be o compunipy of appornunity it which o live, learn, work, prasper and play,

Sr. Center Office <seniorcenteroffice@perquimanseountyne. govs
Wed §2/21/2022 1:17 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimasnscountyne.gov=

Juanita Batley, Frank W Heath and Stephen Burket are al] eligible and will continue to serve. 1 am waiting to hear
from Virginia. [ am so going to miss Fondella. She was & joy to work with. Do I need to complete a form?

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perquimans County Senior Citizens Center

1072 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 615

Hertfard, NC 27944

Telephone: 252-426-5404

Fax: 252-426-1796

Email: seniorcenteroffice@perquimanscountyne.gov

Ferguimons Cotnly's Visian: To be a conumunity af appartunity in swhich jo live, learn, work, prosper aud play.

From: Mary Hunnicuit <mbunnicuti@perquimanscountyne. gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:26 AM

To: 5r. Center Office <seniorcenteroffice@perquitnanscountync. gove

Subject: Senior Citizens Advisory Board

According to my records, the following individuals' term on the above referenced Committee is due to expire on
Japuary 31, 2023;

Name Term Anpt Date Expire Date
Bailay, Juanita 2 yrs. 20142021 1/31/2023
Leigh, Foudells 2 yrs, 212021 1/3 (/2023
Healh, Frank W, 2 yrs. 21172021 173172023
Burket, Stephen 2 yrs. 212021 1/31/2023
Bailey, Virginia 2 yrs, 4117202t F312023

Fondella's replacement will be made by the Board of Commissioner probably in February. The other 4 would need
to be recommended by you. Can you please check to see if they are still eligible to serve and if they are willing to
continue to serve. [ will need this information as soon as possible. Sorry for the delay in reminding you. 1 will be
preparing my January Agenda Packet on December 28" when | return from the Christinas holidays.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicott, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perquirianscountyne.zoy

Pargyimans Cownty's Vision: To be q conmumy af oppartunity it which to Hve, learn, sork, prosper and play,




V.G.1. - Page 1

nity Services Block Grant [CSBG]
Documentation of Submission to County Commissioners

Background: The North Garoiina Adrainistrative Code [10A NCAC 97C.0111 {b{1)tA) requires that each CSBG grant recipiant
submit its Community Aati-Poverty Pian {grant application} to each County Commissioner Board that il serves.

Insfrustions: This form is {0 be completed and rictarized by the Clerk to the Board.

CAgencyNeme:

County:

Date of Application Submission:
iNote: This application should be submitisd & the County Commissioners &t least thirty {30} davs prior t6 application submission fo tha

Oiffie of Economic Opportunity [OEQ] The grant appiication is due to OEC January 13, 2623,
Clerk fo the Seard should initial all items below.
The agency submitted a complete grant application for Commissioner review.

The Clerk to the Board will be responsible for assuring that the application is distributed o the Commissioners.

Commissioners’ comments provided those to the agency. (If applicable)

Clerk to the Board Date

Nofary Date



1RIER, 2245 FM Mail - Mary FHurmigult - Outiook V.G.Z. - Page 1

Wildlife Resources Commission Approves Beginning Rulemaking to Extend No-Wake
Zone Northeast of the Hertford 5-Bridge in the Town of Hertford, Perquimans County

Haywood, Betsy <betsy.haywood@newildlife.org>
Fri 12/9/2022 1:51 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov:;Janice Cole <hertfordmanager@gmail.com=

Cc: Meyer, Ben ) <ben.meyer@ncwildhife. org>;Crump, Monty ~:c1tymanager@gomckmgham cams; Culey,

----‘»--:-.-‘--‘-‘---‘-Jehn T fcmley@bprepnc com>;Bavis;-Kelly-<kelly.davis@ncwildlife.org>;Cole;James-C--
<jc.cole@ncwildiife.org >

ll 1 attachments (476 K&}
Percuimans Town of Hertford 15A NCAC 10F 0355 - 5-Bridge NWZ Extension LE Recommendation MAP.pdf;

Dear Ms, Hunnicutt and Mrs. Cole,

The Wildlife Resources Commission, in its business meeting on December 8, 2022, voted to begin the rulemaking
process requested by the Town of Hertford, to extend the no-wake zone to the northeast of the Hertford S-bridge,
to Include the navigation channel and the area in front of the town shoreline where the large shoal Is located,
have attached a map of the area to show the proposed no-wake zone extension.

The Notice of Rule Text will be published in the January 17, 2023 North Corolina Register, at which time the open
carmment period will begin. A virtual public hearing in Raleigh will be held on February 8, 2023, also to receive
camments from interested persons. The Wildlife Resources Commission will then consider final adoption of the

Rule at a meeting next spring,

'l be happy to keep you informed of progress on this Rule proposal. In the meantime if | can answer questions or
concerns please let me know.

Best regards, Betsy

Betyy Haywood,

Water Safety Rulemaking Coovdinator
Lo Enforcesment Diviston.
{919)707-0013

Email correspendence to and from this sender is sublect to the N.C. Pubfic Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties,

httpa:fioutiack.office.com/mailfinbox/id/AAMKADK T OTNININILWEANTetNGMOY Y HZTRALTY2ZM2 Y BY 2 BiNz HNwB (GAAAAAAAZH % 2BYWNIXaTrelkev(3i0h hn



o h
=g

[Ty]
Y
-
[Tagisl:
o




VLA. - Page 1

PRESENTED

TO
SUSAN CHANEY
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER THIRTY
YEARS OF SERVICE IN THE
PERQUIMANS COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023



-—Jonathan-A:Nixon

VILA.L. - Page 1

% G
e i

U.5. BEPARTIMERT OF COMMERCE
Mational Goeanls and Atmospheric Bdministration

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

= }i.“’
Ty
3 o
T T

" =3
A o
et
. ;i{‘ [,
._115_-;_5 £er ©

N

F‘..

T P
Trareg ot '

National Weather Service Office
10002 General Mahone Hwy.
Wakefield, VA, 23888-2742
December 8, 2022

Emergency Services Director
Ferquimans County
159 Creek Drive
Hertford, NC 27044

Dear Jonathan,

It is with great pleasure that NOAA’s National Weather Service (NWS) office in
Wakefield VA officially renews Perquimans County designation as a StormReady
community through November 9, 2028. This recognition clearly shows your dedication
to providing the citizens of, and visitors to, Perquimans County the best possible
emergency management and preparedness operation, Your ability to monitor weather
conditions, and receive NWS watches and warnings is exceflent, and | feel the citizens
of Perquimans County are well served by these capabilities. Also, the investments and
innovations you showed with the new mobile command center will also be beneficial to
the community during numerous events aiding not only in preparedness and education
for weather impacts, but alse to help relay impacts of coming weather during events.
Please know that our office appreciates the work you and your staff have done to make
Perquimans County a StormReady community. NWS Wakefield will continue assist you
in any way possible with any future improvements you wish to make.

Cangratulations again, and our office fooks forward to continuing to work closely with
you and your staff in future preparedness endeavors.

Sincerely,

z 7
l.f-“"d"f“:'-//\j /rﬁ':j lj’?;.q_#w'w--—w .

Eric Seymour

Warning Coordination Meteorologist
WFO Wakefield, VA
gric.seymour@noaa.gov
TH7-890-5732




. lCJieh’t:

. VILAZ, - Page 1
Applied Business Services, Inc.

617 Sonplaide Road
Edenton, North.Caralins 27932
(252) 482-7666 . .
N e Df.mr“tment of’ Inswance Perm:t NG 10&580
Companv# 119501682

AS an acicic—:ndum 1o Appl!mi Busingss ‘wwme 8 Lurrent mntratzt w;th Perqmmans Cmmty EMS dated
Fahrimry 22, ?nm ' ‘ : . A

6. COMPENSATION: For: colie::tmn of atcnunts under. ﬂm Standard Df-bt Recovery ngram Sl -
© AGENCY shallreceive as compensation for its services from. CUENT, 20% as its fee on al] p[aced'f‘-}?;
accounts regardiess of the source of payment where or how p'wmcnt Is made: {Le. debturs, o
debtorls attorney[s] or agants, Iﬂndmg institutions, insyrance 5ett!emﬂnts, ete.) Repmsess:ms, ‘
returned merchandise and/for sums p&!d directly to CL{ENT are mioneys m!lected pursuant to
. this: Agreement. LLIENT agrees. that AGENCY shall be compensated on a. NET basis wheraby
AGENCY automatically deducts its compensatmn from mnnthiy r:oliectmn
balance remains after autom atlc deduction; Cl iENT will pay 5E‘Hd b_ '!ance Wthm frFteen (15 ‘
days of rmt:fu:atmn - S X S

: gglled Bgsmessnser"wccs‘ Inc AT

PO B'(ij".‘:?I‘{j,"E'ciml‘t‘n_!l-, NC ?;?33'1": ' ‘ *wwah-\_hmmn )



VIiLA3., - Page 1

Pefquimans County, NC

Our Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

fter of Promuigatio

Ta: Perquimans Counly Governmeni
Perquimans County Partner Agencies
Town of Hertford Government
Town of Winfall Government
Perquimans County Residents

By virtue of the powers and authority vested in me as the Chairman of the Board of
County Commissioners, | hereby promulgate and issue the Emergency Cperations Plan
for Perguimans County dated January 3, 2023, as a regulation and guidance to provide
for the protection of life and property.

The Emergency Operations Plan outlines the coordinated actions {0 be taken by county,
municipal, public safety officials, non-governmental organizations, and partner agencies
to protect lives and property during natural or manmade disasters., Through this plan,
manpower and other resources are identified {0 help prevent, minimize, and recover from
injury, loss of life, and destruction of property.

This plan should be used as a tool for county-wide emergency planning. it should be
implemented as necessary for any significant incident, event, or disaster, and when the
county issues a State of Emergency (SOE). The Emergency Management Division of
Perquimans County Emergency Services is responsible for maintaining and updating the
blan, as required by changes to ordinance or state/federal regulations coordinated with
the appropriate agencies and units of government. Minor, documented technical
changes made by the Emergency Management Division shall not require re-approval,
provided a copy of the changed section(s) is provided to all parties identified on the

distribution list.

The adoption of the 2023 Emergency Operations Plan rescinds all previous versions of
the Perquimans County Emergency Operations Plan and shall remain in effect untila :
proper replacement plan has been implemented.

Wallace Nelson, Chair :
Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners ‘



XAl - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For January 3, 2023 County Commissioner Meeting

SUBIJECT: Double flag ot review for Tax Parcel # 3-0034-0089A and the recombination of Fax
Parcel # 5-0034-00898 and 5-0034-D089C with access over 5-0034-0112G, requested hy Victor
Passwaters, Ir. and Chartes ‘Casey’ and Crystal Stork. Both flag lots are dependent on each other to exist

“rangd meet subidivision regnirements Current parcels exist anty foragricultural purposes as notedjn o

deeds.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

History:

County Subdivision Regulations were created in 1990, in 1992, according to deeds 148/101 and
148/668 of the Cora lennings Estate, these parcels were not approved under County Subdivision
Regulations. (Reference attached GIS map.) A field path runs north-south across a 2.89 acre
parcel on the Ernest Armstrong side of the property line, The original survey titled ‘Eight Part
Division of the Cora Jennings Estate’ (survey at R.O.D. 148/102) shows a 20 foot wide easement
that straddles a ditch.  Only part of the easement is on the field path, the remainder is through
a neighbor's yard on the opposite side of the ditch.  Even if the easement were 100% on the
field path, our current subdivision regulations require a wider access. All the deeds of lots 1
through 6 on the northerly side of the Cora lennings Estate have the following sentence, “This is
being transferred as agricuttural land and has not been approved under the County Subdivision
Regulations.” One parcel was sold to the Stork family as a residential building lot but did not
have the required access width. Mr, Passwaters entered the situation a few months later and
purchased the two parcels east of the Stork parcel and also purchased Armstrong parcel 'H,
which has the field path on it.

General Information:

All parcels involved in this case are zoned RA, rural agriculture and each Cora lennings Estate
parcel individually is 5.59 acres. The size and shape of the parcels fit current subdivision
requirements. The access is the prablem. Flag lots shall have a minimum 25 foot width along
the pole unless the access length is greater than 1,000 feet, in which case the minimum width
shall be 45 feet. in anticipation of this case being presented to the Boards, both families have
agreed to have a forty-five {45) foot wide access that is approximately 800 feet long. They also
have agreed upon a Shared Access/Maintenance Agreement that is fully prepared and ready for
signatures. The flag portions satisfy minimum requirements of an RA zone. The access is in the
same location as the original field path.

Our local Soil & Water Technician reviewed maps, visited the site, and took some elevation shots.
He has determined that the natural drainage of the subject area is to the north towards
Chapanoke Road, eventually making its way to the Little River. He recommends all swales and
ditching be aimed to deain towards the northeastern part of the parcel, where it would tie into
an existing field ditch. He also recommends building up a pad wherever the house(s} will go.



XAl - Page 2

Existing ditching is by the right of way path off Hurdletown Road. Whoever originally dug those
ditches aimed to drain water towards Hurdletown Road, but he's not sure that is the best route
for it. According to his studies of the terrain, Hurdletown Road acts as a watershed boundary.
Some water from the southern part of the Stork and Passwaters parcels may drain towards Old
Hickory Road, eventually to Sutton Creek. He suggests reaching out to NCDOT for assistance with
the culvert pipe at Hurdietown Rd, {which Mr. Passwaters has already done). H more precise
efevation shots are needed by the Stork or Passwaters family then he offers his assistance.

Due to infrastructure concerns, Planning and Water Department staff have come up with these

rutes:

a) No more than 2 water meters are allowed at the intersection of the access and
Hurdletown Road,

b} No more than 2 principal dwellings total. Mr. Passwaters is combining his 2 rear parcels
to simplify this,

¢} The access width should remain clear of trees to allow not only traffic but wtility lines to
fit in the easement width,

d) Both addresses will need o be clearly marked at the Hurdletown Rd entrance with
reflective signs so emergency personnel can find the houses easily at night,

e} a3 dwelling were ever to be proposed, the landowners may be required to:

1} Install a water main at their own expense and grant the County a 20 foot
wide easement over it and dedicate the water line to the County,

2} Move the {at that time) existing 2 water meters at Hurdletown Rd. to the
actual yards of the then existing houses,

3) Make the road access meet NC DOT standards and be paved,

4) Name the road, which will entail changing all existing addresses using the
access.

Why the case needs Planning Board and BCC approval:

County Subdivision Regulations section 402(B)(9) states, “Requests for the creation of more than
one flag lot from the same parcel shall be reviewed by the Planning Board using the Major
Subdivision review procedures”, which is an administrative decision making procedure, therefore
this is 2n administrative decision.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update

According to the Projected Future Land Use map Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan
Update, the subject area Is zoned Residential Agricultural. This classification is intended to delineate
where the predominant tand use is scattered, low density residences which are dispersed among farmiband
and open spaces. “Long-term, those portions of the residential agricultural classified area that have

2



XAL - Page 3

residential units are projected to have average densities of approximately 1 dwelling unit per 5 acres.”
The Lland Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County website at
www, PerguimansCountyNC ooy {click on “Departments” then “Planning and Zoning” then scroll to the
bottom of the page and click on “Perguimans County 2016 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertified
3-5-20118"},

Planning Board members unanimously voted both flag fots to be consistent with subdivision requirements
and recommended approval. Subject property as proposed, meets subdivision requirements, Applicants
have septic system permits, an access/maintenance agreement prepared and ready for signature, a survey
ilfustrating a forty-five (43) foot wide easement and meet size and dimensional criteria,

Supgested Motions

The Board of County Cammissioners is requested to consider using the following script to form the desired
motion to recommend approval or denial of the case, as follows:

Muotian to find proposed two flag lots to be consistent with subdivision requirements and approve
double flag lot review for Tax Parcel # 5-0034-0089A and the recombination of Tax Parcel # 5-0034-
(0898 and 5-0034-6089C with access over 5-0034-0112G,

A motion to recommaend denial to the Board of County Commissioners for this case would WHilize the
ahove-noted motion stated in the negative tense with a reason clearly stated.

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS Map
2) Proposed Recombination Survey

e RECOMMBNAATIONS o e e e



‘dew sl IN ‘AJunog sueunnbiod

U0 paulBllon UOIIRMIORA 243 toy Aylqisuodsas eBs) ou saumsse
AUnoD ay | usunoop |eBsf o Asnins pug| g 1og sInsans B
LON Bl g8l siyt Auoc sesodingd xe} Iop 218 SoUY [I901E USROS

¥ AQ £Z0T ‘7 0aqg palealo dey
199} ga¢ sjenbs youwi

Page 4

1EE JO SPEOY was we

sjpared |

puafian

X.AL




X AL . Paga &

PLAT PREFARED FOR

WCTOR £ PASSHATERS, JR.
VARIIUS TAX PEL NOUS). AS SHOWN
PARKVILLE TOWNSHIP — PERQUIMANS COUNTY — NORTH GCAROLINA
SCALE: 1"w125" OCTOBRER 13, 2022

AREAS SHOWN COMPUTED B GOGROINATE METHOD

vARIILS SOURCY REFERENCES AL SN
FEMA PLOO0 JONE WR FLOOD INBURAREL farE

MR O SHOSTA, FANE), Fedn, SUEHY kS

LFECCTAE DalE: DECEWRER 29, 201D

Pt SURAEY' 05 OF AWOPHER CATECHAT, S1am A8

Am N FION GF CXISTIG PARCELS, A COtiri-

REA SURVEY O pINER :xcmnaﬁ e
PERAMTRN QF A FURENTTRHN,

AR A WEOE e i FDENTON, HE.

e e Mt = e w
PRAANE 43 ET s RIGHT OF WAY (ARCA 2a,096 50 £}

FPARCEL TWD
FRIVAIE 45 FT. WIDE RIGHT OF wiAr (ARDA 3,360 50, 1)

FARCEL THREE
MERGER OF Ay Py, MOPS) S-003—tO0asn & 5O —Onase
TOTAL MERGED AREA 11,18 ACRES

B

HGNI RETENENCD
2o, 18, AL ey

125
]

- — I
SOaLE GAE el TOINE GHE WD & TWTHIY/NE FITT

NI

HCANES ANG DISTANCEN mcmw - H.Ar
WLTI' GOUAITD AN(LGR TAKEN

GROED IN DEED XK 1AL PADE A48, M?

COURSES WERED ACTLMLLY SURVEYTE.

Fa
P
/ ~
! g 7
A
! g_r o
f’ 4 gp’ y’
Ilf ‘5" «';?:57 ,f
J @it
£/
£ F g /
/ !
J e vere

TAE . ’ - S RUBLE RD FT. WIDE RIGHT OF WAY
5 BIaE ¥ NORTH CAROLINA SECONDARY HOAD MO, 1227 “HURDLETGWN ROnD Ll u—

—— -

FRHITOR § DOARICATT: RAMOW GFICER'S CIRTCATT REQNEIRAR'S CERNRCATE WRCINATY ST

HORTH GARDL A NGWM GIMNI -

SN COLNTY hANS O FRESENTED FONT RECOREATIN TS ____

JEAMY A wESD, al. CERFFY THAT RS ALAT A5 DRAWN FrQu A FLAF RECOROED i T

m b LA, THAT T N D &Y LANMGE T LB oo ':mrr nw .
'M a‘”fs’unﬂoﬁmnuarrmrmrmcf#ccmbm .:"é‘wm Tei AbtP 38 FrAT 10 Wil Ty A

e BT s v TICATION 1 AEFUNED) WV AL S

WINERS L7 GRGAL STRATRE ATGOTRATCN MARER AND SEAL FHE REAH B4 OF PEDLATEMLTIS PTY HEBGHERS, e

GCTOREN, PGIF. [/ 3 SN 7, 1S — 13 "% *‘?

w
JOTIH A, WESRE W X oo LTV MR AN § TRATT ETVRW DREALR REGISTER OF DEEDE
A5 Omd'f W Ja/ EOERTON, Wi, F?M-EM' FH: pAF-JAT-F128




XA2, - Page 1

Recommendations

Planning Board found proposed Text Amendment TXT-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the County comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern hecause the
proposed text amendments encourage the fill of vacant lots, preservation of open space, and
encourage rural agricultural aesthetics in commercial building design. Planning Board also
recommended approval of Text Amendment TXT-22-01 and incorporating attorney comments

and other changes noted with double asterisks in the attached Table of Proposed Changes.

Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason why the proposed text amendments gre or are not
consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan. Also, remember to add any changes you may want
to make regarding 1) which Commercial Building facades require windows or doors every 20
feet and 2} whether a non-conforming single-wide manufactured home can be replaced by

another single-wide.

Suppested Motions

Board of Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to
form the desired motion for approval or denial of Text Amendment TXT-22-01, as follows:

1) Motion to find proposed Text Amendment No. TXT-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony
with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because {exp/ain
why);
Example why consistent: The proposed text amendments encourage fill of vacant lots,
praservation of open space, and encourage rural agricultural aesthetics in commercial

building design.

Example why NOT consistent: *Board member must describe *

2) Motion to approve Text Amendment No, TXT-22-01, as presented, ta edit County Zoning
Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations including proposed commercial architectural design
standards, NCGS law updates, exception added regarding accessory hutldings, exception added
regarding natural disaster hardship, solar farm vegetative buffer standard to be more dense,
addition of the definition of Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU), edits to the Major Subdivision
Review procedure, consolidation of subdivision review checklists, and certificate edits among
other small edits and typographical errors, (With the condition that .......)

Suggested actions to deny: A motion to deny Text Amendment No. TXT-22-01 would utilize
the above-noted motion stated in the negative tense,

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Table of Proposed Changes
2) Zoning Ordinance pages with proposed changes
3) Subdivision Regulation pages with proposed changes
4} Major Subdivision Review Process Flowchart



Page

oo -
Board/Committee | Term | Appt. | Expire
JAMES WARD
Naortheastern Workforee Development Consortium unlimited unlimited
Tri-County Shelter Advisory Commitiee Board unlimited | 2172013 | unlimited
Tourism Developrment Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs. 12131/2022
Trilliurm Mothern Region Advisory Board unfimited | s42015 | unlimited
Courl Security Committee untimited | 2m20t7 | unlimited
JOSEPM HOFELER
Albemarle Regional Landfill Autharity 4 yrs. 2112021 1/31/2025
Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs, 1/31/2023
Historic Hertford, Inc. 3 yrs. 7112020 ] 6/321/2023
Home & Community Care Block Grant unlimited | 2282012 | unlimited
Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2 YIS, 1/31/2023
Perquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Committes indefinite | 2m/2017 | Indefinite
KYLE JONES
Albemarte District Jail Commission 2 yrs. 2112021 | 1/aM2028
Court Security Committee unlimited 14572015 | undimited
Inter-Agency Councll - Carmmissioner 1yr. 71112021 6/30/2022

Inter-Agency Councll - District Attorney

{eppoimted by District Attorney)

RPO Transportation Advisory Committes 2 yrs. 2112024 173142023
Water Cormmittee anlimited | 2//2019 | unlimited
T CORPREW
Albemarle Commission tintimited unlimited
Athemarle Regional Landfilt Authority 4 yra. 21142021 1/31/2025
Parquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Cormmittes indefinite indefinita
Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 1/31i2023
Housing Committee Chairman unlimited unlimited
Water Commitiee unlimited unlimited
WALLACE NELBON

Albemarie Commission (alternata) urdimited | 9/1/2018 unlimited

Albemarte Regional Health Services indefinite | 1/5/2015 [ unlimited

COA - Board of Trustees 4 yrs. TAR02 | B30/2025
Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 2/1/2021 1/31/2023
Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC 1 yr, 1172022 | 12131/2022
EMS Advisory Board 2 yrs. 2172021 | 173172023

CHARLES WOODARD

Agricuitural Advisory Board - Commissionar 3 yrs, 2/1/2021 113112024
Chamber of Commerce Board urdimited | 272011 | unlimited
Soctal Servicas Board (as long as Commissioner) 3 yrs, TH 2022 BIA0I2028
Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs. 21712021 1/31/2023
Recreation Advisory Committee - Commissioner 3 yra. B/30/2623
Communications Advisory Board - County 2 yrs. 2/1/2021 143172023

1

unhimited f.o

1
{
!
L
:




CTHAOA2024

XC - Page 2
| Board/Committee [ Term l Appt. I Expire
FRAMNK HEATH
Chowan/Perguimans Smart Start Parinership unlimited | unlimited | unlimited
Highway 17/64 Association Board of Trusteas Review Bvery Y] 12/1/2022 { 11/30/2023
Home & Community Care Block Grant unlimited | 117172005 | unlimited
Inter-Agency Council - County Manager 1yr. 7//202% | &/30/2022
RO Rural Technical Coordinating Committee 4512010 | unlimited
- $REO Transportation Advisory Committee - Allernate . ... 1. 2.yrs. .} 127172022

Albemarite Regional Landfili Authority 4 yrs, 22021 | 1/531/2028
Economic Development Gommission Appointed by Counly




Xil. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposcs. - 1t is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required io permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is reguired:

(h To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
Cieneral Statules,

() To prevenl the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-

el fEnt- privilege-between- the -attorney- and- the public - body, which privilege -is -hereby acknowledged. -
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to
permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attorney
empioyed or retained by the public body s a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. f the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed zession, the terms of that
seitfernent shall be reported 10 the public body and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a
reasonabe time after the settlement is concluded.

{4) To discuss matters velating to the location or expansion of industvies or other businesses in the area served
by the public body, including agreement on a tentative bst of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotiations. ‘The action approving the signing of an economic
development contract or commitment, or the action autharizing the payment of economic deveiopment
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

{3 Tao establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of veal property by purchase, option, exchange, ot lease: or (i) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment gontract or proposed employment
contract,

{6) To consider the qualifications, competence, perforniance, chargcter, Mness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial cmplayment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered i a closed
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, characier, fitness,
appointnent, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may nol consider or fill a
vacincy among its own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be talken in an open meeting.

{7 To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal nisconduct,

{8) Ta formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adopt the school safery components of schoot improvement plans by a local
board of education or a school improvement team.

() To discuss and take action reparding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by statt members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials congerning actions taken or (o be taken 1o tespond to such activity.

{b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, 5. 4,

(¢) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold & closed session only upon a motion duly
macde and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdiviston (a)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (2)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994). ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, ¢, 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢, 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), . 570, 5. 2; 1993, ¢. 509,
s, 84; 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-300, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

LA L LI

SO0E-ZEY

ZEGLE DM "uCILap3
t8E *0d Od

qgam, Aug)

GLOF-0EE

L0BLE ON 'AuD yraqer|y
ZTt %08 6d

iy noss

LLLE-693 (32B)

EELBT O HIRIINO yaRg
fEOY BUBAY 815
Buidsaung siopunes

BET A 851 AMH S 053

298E-5EE
1Z6LC O UBPIED

Aarpoy

LBLB-EEE/S LFPE-BES
1Z8LT ON "uapwe]
EaHs g Gif
sraboy euo|D

FOBL-Z8T

ZEBLT O "uollBpy
PECH 9A0IL X80 Ol
UBDHLLY HLefy

GEDS-EEOHEGE] GOBLE DN "ALID HIFAVZITT IMUC ALID LSIAA 5081 JAOHD SKOMWLL

CEE8-8EE
FPELE DN "ROIISH

SAHQ POCMUTLICD 98|

BN H

GBZEL-GET

BOBLE D A0 EIeqezLd
1815 35 YISQeTl[d 3 #OG

pagLg g LN

19Lt-8EE

BOGLE DN “AIED LlageanT

L6E %08 (O
IO 1B

G6P-1EE

OBBLE IN IsUAL
pecy auvid vl Zoy
Uepaop auafing

E16Z-58€

LEBLE O "usplie]

3 915 1580 §S1 AME 51 EEL
HinAaning veiAH 13

BELG-BEE
SOBLZ N AL wnegezns

1BBIIS SEHIEES GOTE
BulAsnung |Bapiel "1 g

BZE-SES
BOBLZ W "MID Wegezr]
pedy UOSUUST GO0
11 ‘umorg 3 seyeyD

1851482

BEGLZ O HiasaED
sadlg Ua LEL

nol rned

B3| NSUO) HEUIAMDE

BYEE- L9 {252}

BEELE DN M Allg
g8t ¥08 Od

HOSEIG

B s T R

T P

SIHIV OV'OP / SIUOV LLEZL SY00-ZS00-G

EE0E-LE-EL

MOTISMEM
¥IMNOT E W HI3vs

ATIROLS W L

!

5

MNOISINGENS M.KOM._..qz_m WGJ3Y AYYONNOE

SIHOY O0'Z / 1500-6900-2 TI0HYd DNILSING

LE0E9L-E1

X

S53H O NIAJLS

883M ¥ HyISOr

m.wzuEEOu

ON/SIA
TYAOHddY

iNo 31va
NiZ1va

$534aAayY
# ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS

L 1v1d
FAYN S.HOAIAHNS

d4389N303a

ALNNOD SNYININTDYA - DOT MIIAIY LY1d



OHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Offive Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Pax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTYV

December 2022

Enforced Collections-

GAR

NISHMENTS: $1,809.27

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $5,653.60

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




Page 1

DHR-3

fracsu) Buinang ~ paufug

TGS s GES it 0% £ LE9% ¥ ] [1i% & 5045 £1 20918 £i SSOES BLATs ]

2% CEOTELRE

5 CEGENTT

[ TTOEGETE

ng ZENSBEE

o8 ZEOEFEEIE

a3 ETOLANT

3 flalATd N

5 LG

FIE) IEERER

% LE0EeTE

GELE i 5% = F5ES I LS HITIER
LERE ! 55 ol &S CENERITIT.
R + G515 o E S CEGRIfE:
G5 ZEGRIBEE:
G o1 SIOE L
Digg hoeg ! B01s ! 0Gi% ZENCMLTL
el 4ars 4 Larg z 05es GRS LE|
o [Eafas 3is ! ] L {55 i a15% ATGEi iz
(B SAFS £ 2LFE ZelEALiE]
CHET LSEE L B 3 0825 P A A
03 05 ZENZILLiEL
o5 HE CIOTALITL
ot ok CEOEAEL
[y PEEES L SBLS ZOTETL
03 1065 alg I IZGE CENEIET]
a11s S i S0E% [ 54T H Gils I Sig LECESES
oz % LEOZAIEE
i3 G5 ZEOEiT)
1] G3 CapEdaT)
SOES DUES 4 R Z a3 1 SEiE LECTER
] LFELE 1 L 5% 13 - g GOES Z LEFLE LEOEILIGE

SINI®AYY | aRERO4T0 FEIN XL F INIH # SEIWHTD 3 SEEES g SEWu3a4 4 SLBad B SLMEa4 Ivd
Oy TWESEL Advis IHEON I HNTHD AN NOILYTOSH DNEWS TiHED33 INEQENE
LIEHS

20T HATWETIT e

TR C SRITALE 0 F PR AR Ty Ln s

SIS S ANIFIT A DEeton BN mas abge Sung fimacq; 2 aouEL | 26T gy Buing TR 10 o] 1

AHCETY Py
ALRAOD SHYMINDYID

JAENG S

TBAUCISSRAICT |G PSBOE



DHR-4 - Page 1

- New Case

LR/ L2022 « AR 2R{ 2022

bt e 1 blzeudni ALY e ﬂ‘

12/16/2022 132|117 RE MALLORY, nuisance

BANK RD EDGAR vehicles
STEVE

12/15/2022 1311113 RED DURHAM, solid waste
BANK RD KATHRYN R

12/13/2022 130{339 HOLIDAY [RHEA, solid waste
LN THOMAS E TT

127172022 1291771 POPLAR |DAIL, abandoned

NECK RD RICHARD D imobile home

Total Meoords: 4 1E 222022

1
i
i
|

Page: L of L



12/16/2022

131

1BfLf2022

4 B
113 RED
BANK RD

Case Activity Report

i

solid waste

v RBFRESROR2

trash pit ir
vard

DHR-4 -

Inspection

Page 2

Trash pited in
and around a
utility trailer
parked in the
vard of the
residence

12/16/2022

132

117 RED
BANK RD

nuisance
vehicles

nuisance
vehicles

Inspection

When
inspecting
113 Red
Bank,
observed
several
apparent junk
vehicles next
door in vard
at 117 Red
Bank

12/5/2022

34

125 MARTIN
LN

abandoned
house

abandoned
house

Inspection

No change to
property, still
need to find
owner to
serve notice
to s0 home
can be demo

12/1/2022

94

1444 OCEAN
HWY N

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Abandoned
Mobile Home

Inspection

Demao
complete and
property has
heen cleanad
up. Case
closed

Paner 4 of 2

;
;
)




DHR-4 - Page 3

abandoned ' ! Property has
mobile home a clearly

abandoned

“Total Records: § R 22RO

Pagse: 2 of 2



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS




